

Slough Trading Estate Simplified Planning Zone

Heritage Assessment

On behalf of **SEGRO**



Project Ref: 333120712 | Rev: 01 | Date: June 2024



Document Control Sheet

Project Name: Slough Trading Estate, Simplified Planning Zone

Project Ref: 333120712 / A5 / LK
Report Title: Heritage Assessment

Doc Ref: 01

Date: June 2024

	Name	Position	Signature	Date
Prepared by:	Lorraine King	Heritage Director	Love D	June 2024
Reviewed by:	Harry Clarke	Associate Heritage Planner		June 2024
Approved by:	Mark Sitch	Planning Director	Men_SitU_	June 2024

For and on behalf of Stantec UK Limited

Revision	Date	Description	Prepared	Reviewed	Approved
01	June 2024	Draft	LK	JP	MS
01	June 2024	Final	LK	JP	MS

This report has been prepared by Stantec UK Limited ('Stantec') on behalf of its client to whom this report is addressed ('Client') in connection with the project described in this report and takes into account the Client's particular instructions and requirements. This report was prepared in accordance with the professional services appointment under which Stantec was appointed by its Client. This report is not intended for and should not be relied on by any third party (i.e. parties other than the Client). Stantec accepts no duty or responsibility (including in negligence) to any party other than the Client and disclaims all liability of any nature whatsoever to any such party in respect of this report.



Contents

1	Intro	duction	1
	1.1	Background	1
	1.2	Scope, Aims and Objectives	1
	1.3	Methodology	1
	1.4	Legislative and Policy Framework	3
	1.5	Consultation	4
2	Site	Context	5
	2.1	Baseline Conditions	5
	2.2	SPZ Scheme	5
3	Histo	oric Environment Baseline	6
	3.1	Designated Heritage Assets	6
	3.2	Non-Designated Heritage Assets	7
	3.3	Screening	7
	3.4	Significance Assessment	8
4	Impa	act Assessment	18
	4.1	Introduction	18
	4.2	Development Principles	18
	4.3	Mitigation	19
	4.4	Impact Assessment	20
5	Conc	clusion	23

Appendices

Appendix 1 Assets Scoped Out of Assessment

Appendix 2 Listed Buildings within 5km



This page is intentionally blank



1 Introduction

1.1 Background

1.1.1 This Heritage Assessment has been prepared as part of the evidence base to support the preparation of the New Simplified Planning Zone (SPZ) Scheme at Slough Trading Estate (STE), Slough. It seeks to provide an assessment of the likely historic environment effects arising from the proposed development parameters set out within the SPZ Scheme. It considered both built heritage and archaeological assets, comprising designated and non-designated assets on or around the site which could experience an impact from the SPZ Scheme.

1.2 Scope, Aims and Objectives

- 1.2.1 This assessment provides a baseline of known or potential buried heritage assets (archaeological remains) and above ground heritage assets (structures and landscapes of heritage interest) within or immediately around the site. These are identified as having a degree of significance meriting consideration in planning decisions and include designated heritage assets, assets identified by the local planning authority (including local listing) and non-designated archaeological remains. Professional expert opinion has assessed heritage significance and archaeological potential, based on historic, archaeological, architectural, or artistic interest, considering past ground disturbance which may have compromised survival.
- 1.2.2 Archaeology and built heritage have long been a material consideration in the planning process and their value is recognised in national and local planning policy. The aim of this report is to assess the impact of the proposed development and to provide recommendations to mitigate any adverse effects, if required.
- 1.2.3 Paragraph 200 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), 2023 requires applicants to describe the significance of those assets potentially affected by development proposals. This assessment should be proportionate to the assets' importance and no more than is sufficient to understand the potential impact of the proposed development on significance.

1.3 Methodology

- 1.3.1 This document will set out a brief history of the site and its surroundings together with a statement of significance of those heritage assets affected by the proposals. It will go on to consider the potential impacts of the proposed works within the legislative and policy context.
- 1.3.2 The assessment of significance follows the heritage interest-led approach set out in the NPPF, comprising archaeological, architectural, artistic, and historic interest. This has been guided by the definitions provided in the updated 'Planning Policy Guidance'. The assessment of significance is informed by Historic England's Good Practice Advice in Planning (GPA) 'Note 2: Managing Significance in Decision Taking in the Historic Environment' (2015) and 'Advice Note 12: Statements of Heritage Significance Analysing Significance in Heritage Assets' (2019) which provide general advice on assessing significance to ensure heritage statements meet the requirements of the NPPF.
- 1.3.3 The assessment of the contribution made by the setting of the heritage assets follows the staged assessment approach set out in Historic England's guidance document 'Historic Environment Good Practice Advice in Planning Note 3 (Second Edition): The Setting of Heritage Assets' (GPA3, 2017). These steps are:



- Step 1: asset identification. The NPPF requires an approach that is proportional to the significance of the asset, and for this reason only those assets considered to experience an impact are considered in this assessment. A scoping exercise filters out those assets which would be unaffected.
- Step 2: assess the contribution of setting. This stage assesses how setting contributes to the overall significance of an asset.
- Step 3: assess change. This considers the effect of the proposals on asset significance. It is noted however that it can be difficult to quantify such change to the overall significance (for example, significance would rarely be downgraded from 'high' to 'medium' due to changes in setting). For this reason, the impact is reported in this assessment in terms of the extent to which the proposals would change how the asset is understood and experienced (in terms of no harm, less than substantial harm, substantial harm / total loss of significance).
- Step 4: mitigation. This explores ways to maximise enhancement and avoid or minimise harm. This is typically considered at the design stage (i.e., embedded design mitigation).
- **Step 5**: reporting. Making and documenting decisions and outcomes. This reports the assessment of effects.

Data Sources

1.3.4 To determine the historic environment potential of the site and its surroundings, a broad range of standard documentary and cartographic sources were examined to determine the likely nature, extent, preservation, and significance of any known heritage assets that may be present. Table 1 below provides a summary of the key data sources consulted.

Source	Data	Comment
Historic England	National Heritage List (NHL) with information on statutorily designated heritage assets	Statutory designations (scheduled monuments; statutorily listed buildings; registered parks and gardens; historic battlefields) can provide a significant constraint to development.
Local County Council	Historic Environment Record (HER)	Primary repository of archaeological information. Includes information from past investigations, local knowledge, find spots, and documentary and cartographic sources.
Historic England	National Record of the Historic Environment (NRHE)	National database maintained by Historic England. Not as comprehensive as the HER but can occasionally contain additional information. Accessible via Pastscape website.
Local Planning Authority	Conservation Area Appraisals	An area of special architectural or historic interest the character or appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance.



Local Planning Authority	Locally listed buildings	Building of local importance designated by the local planning authority due to architectural and/or historic significance and a positive contributor to the character of an area. Whilst not statutorily protected, a building's inclusion on the list means that it is a material consideration in the planning process.
British Geological Survey (BGS)	Solid and drift geology digital map; online BGS geological borehole record data.	Sub-surface deposition, including buried geology and topography, can provide an indication of potential for early human settlement, and potential depth of archaeological remains.
Local County Council Record Office	Historic maps (eg tithe, enclosure, estate), published journals and local history	Baseline information on the historic environment.

- 1.3.5 The findings of this assessment have been informed by detailed desk-top research and a series of site visits undertaken in March 2022, July 2022, November 2022, and November 2023. Walkovers of the site and the surrounding area were completed, to confirm the topography and existing land use, the nature of the existing buildings and monuments, identify any visible designated heritage assets (e.g., structures, buildings) and assess factors which may have affected the survival or condition of any known or potential assets.
- 1.3.6 As well as this a detailed review of the Townscape and Visual Analysis that has been prepared as part of the EIA Screening work (Appendix 2.1: Townscape and Visual Analysis and Appendix 2.2 Cultural Heritage of the EIA Screening Report, December 2023).

Study Area

1.3.7 The extent of the study area has been determined by the valley topography and associated higher ground that affords long distance views towards the site. To this end, a 5km study area that incorporates the higher ground on either side of the valley to the north/northwest and southeast has been drawn from the boundary of the site. Within the 5km study area, those heritage assets with potential to be affected by the New SPZ Scheme has been identified. A desk-top review identified a high number of designated heritage assets within a 5km study area from the site boundary, including several assets at the highest designations. There are several listed buildings within, and immediately adjacent to the boundary of the site and it is considered there is low potential for archaeological remains on the site, with potential for below ground non-designated heritage assets to survive in small areas within the site boundary.

1.4 Legislative and Policy Framework

Legislation

1.4.1 The Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979 sets out the legal requirements for the protection of Scheduled Monuments. The protection extends not just to known structures or remains but also the soil under or around them and any adjacent land which is essential to support or preserve the monument. The control of works affecting Scheduled Monuments is set out in Schedule 1 of the Act.



- 1.4.2 The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 sets out the legal requirements for the control of development and alterations which affect listed buildings or conservation areas (including buildings of heritage interest which lie within a conservation area). Key sections are reproduced in full below:
 - "s.66(1) In considering whether to grant planning permission for development which affects a Listed building or its setting, the local planning authority or, as the case may be, the Secretary of State shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic interest which it possesses."
 - "s72(1) In the exercise, with respect to any buildings or other land in a conservation area, special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of that area."
- 1.4.3 Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires applications for planning permission to be determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

National Planning Policy

- 1.4.4 The NPPF sets out Government planning policy with Chapter 16 providing policy guidance for conserving and enhancing the historic environment. The guidance recognises the importance of preserving assets in a manor appropriate to their significance and guides that any harm or loss to significance should require clear and convincing justification.
- 1.4.5 Implementation of the NPPF is supported by the Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) (2014 with updates).

1.5 Consultation

- 1.5.1 Significant consultation has been undertaken in relation the New SPZ Scheme including, engagement with existing users of the STE and a public exhibition held over two days. As well as public consultation, engagement has also occurred with local ward members, and council officers, including Urban Design and Conservation.
- 1.5.2 SBC will launch the formal Deposit Stage Consultation in July 2024 for a 6-week period. This consultation will provide statutory consultees, stakeholders and the Slough community the opportunity to comment on the New SPZ Scheme, and its evidence base to inform the proposals.
- 1.5.3 In addition, several workshops have been held with Historic England, alongside council officers in relation to the parameters of the new SPZ Scheme and the supporting Design Code will be included as part of the formal Deposit Consultation alongside this Heritage Assessment.
- 1.5.4 Full details of the consultation that has occurred are detailed in the accompanying Statement of Community Involvement.



2 Site Context

2.1 Baseline Conditions

- 2.1.1 An SPZ was first granted at the STE in 1995 and was subsequently renewed in 2004 and again in 2014. The STE is located approximately 1.6km to the northwest of Slough town centre within the administrative area of Slough Borough Council (SBC).
- 2.1.2 The STE is one of the oldest and largest industrial areas in Europe and has been in operation for over 100 years since its establishment in 1920. Existing uses within the site include a mix of industrial units, storage and distribution units, data centres, a hotel, research and development facilities, retail units, food and drink establishments including takeaways, leisure units such as gyms along with financial and professional services including telecommunications and technology. These comprise the permissible uses permitted under the current SPZ Scheme and include Use Classes B1b, B1c, B2, B8, data centres, A1-A5, other development (solar panels, means of enclosure, CCTV masts and associated equipment and demolition). The total existing floorspace on the site is approximately 698,830 square metres (sqm) (figure determined on 31st December 2022). The site also includes the Slough Combined Heat and Power Plant.

2.2 SPZ Scheme

- 2.2.1 An SPZ is a unique form of planning permission which creates a flexible permissive environment for development to brought forward in an area where a local authority wishes to encourage development and investment. The requirement for flexibility is inherent in an SPZ application where the quantum and type of the development delivered will depend on many factors including market conditions, vacancy rates and availability of labour. The flexible nature of the development is and will be clear in all documents which are published relating to the new SPZ.
- 2.2.2 As set out in the EIA Screening Report, there is a wide range of potential development scenarios, both in terms of quantum and rate of delivery, location, and types of use, which could theoretically be developed within defined limits and controls. Whatever those potential development scenarios, a fundamental principle is that they will be constrained by the defined parameters and mitigation measures embedded within the SPZ Parameters.
- 2.2.3 At this stage it is not practicable to define an anticipated development scenario, such that for the purposes of the EIA Screening and this assessment, the 'worst case' development scenarios within the parameters have been considered and assessed.



3 Historic Environment Baseline

3.1 Designated Heritage Assets

- 3.1.1 As noted at paragraph 1.3.7 a 5km study area was assessed in order to identify those heritage assets with potential to be affected by the SPZ Scheme. A search of the NHL identified 891 designated heritage assets within the study area which includes:
 - 841 Listed Buildings,
 - 16 Registered Parks and Gardens
 - 11 Scheduled Monuments, and
 - 23 Conservation Areas.
- 3.1.2 These include several assets at the highest designations:
 - Assets at Windsor Castle, including the Scheduled Monument and Grade I listed buildings within the castle precinct, 3.2km southeast of the site,
 - The Royal Estate, Windsor: Windsor Castle and Home Park, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor Great Park - Grade I Registered Park and Gardens and associated listed structures, 2.4km southeast of the site,
 - Grade I listed Eton College buildings and Grade II Registered Park and Garden, 2km southeast of the site.
 - Registered Parks and Gardens at Stoke Place, Stoke Park Grade II Registered Park and Garden, Stoke Park Stoke Poges Golf Club (Grade I Listed) and Manor House (Grade I Listed), Stoke Poges Gardens of Remembrance, registered at Grade I respectively, 934m to the northeast of the site at the closest point,
 - Cliveden House, Terrace Wall to Garden Front and Blenheim Pavilion (Grade I Listed respectively); Stable Buildings and Balustrade from the Borghese Villa Rome, Shell Fountain (Grade II* Listed respectively) and Grade I Registered Park and Garden, 4.7 km to the northwest of the site,
 - Grade I Listed Huntercombe Manor and Grade II Registered Park and Garden, Grade I Listed Burnham Abbey and buildings, 1.4 km to the southwest of the site; and
 - Scheduled Monument known as 'Moated Site at Cippenham Court' (NHLE: 1013455)
- 3.1.3 There are also several listed buildings within and immediately adjacent to the boundary of the site, including:
 - Railway Bridge Grade II (NHLE:1391570), within the site on Leigh Road,
 - Milestone at SU9556 8054 Grade II (NHLE:1113373), close to the junction of Leigh Road and Bath Road; and Milestone SU 9412 8097 – Grade II (NHLE:1321974), at the junction of Bath Road, Station Road and Elmshott Lane,
 - The Long Barn Public House Grade II (UID: 1113378), 200m south of the site,



- Barn approximately 10m E of the Long Barn Public House Grade II (NHLE:1321978), 223m south of the site,
- Barn approximately 40m SW of the Long Barn Public House Grade II (NHLE:1113379), 246m south of the site.
- Chippenham Lodge Grade II (NHLE: 1321979), 294m southeast of the site,
- Wall at Chippenham Lodge Grade II (NHLE: 1113380), 294m southeast of the site,
- Baylis House Grade I (UID: 1113389); 370m to the west of the site,
- Former Service Block adjoining Baylis House to northeast Grade I (NHLE:1251374);
 430m to the west of the site,
- Coach House and adjoining outbuilding approximately 10m to the northwest of Baylis House Grade II (NHLE:1262819); 420m to the west of the site,
- Godolphin Court approximately 40m to north of Baylis House Grade I (NHLE:1313126);
 445m to the west of the site,
- Wall and Gatepiers adjoining Baylis House to northwest Grade II (NHLE:1262730); 360m to west of the site,
- Wall, Gatepiers and Gates adjoining Baylis House to southeast Grade II (NHLE:1251378); 415m to west of the site,
- Wall, Gatepiers and Gates adjoining east forecourt wall to Baylis House to southeast Grade II (UID: 1251496); 520m to west of the site,
- Wall adjoining southeast forecourt all and pavilion to Baylis House Grade II (NHLE: 1251375); 535m to the west of the site; and
- Wall and Gatepiers adjoining northeast forecourt wall and pavilion to Baylis House –
 Grade II (NHLE: 1251492); 505m to the west of the site.

3.2 Non-Designated Heritage Assets

3.2.1 Given the scale of the current built development, the potential for archaeological remains on the site is likely to be low. However, there is the potential for below ground non-designated heritage assets to survive in small areas of the site. The Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) undertaken for the current SPZ highlighted areas of archaeological potential which have since been mitigated and developed. Any areas for archaeological consideration will be detailed in the updated WSI which accompanies this New SPZ Scheme submission.

3.3 Screening

- 3.3.1 Desk-based research followed by field work was undertaken to inform the screening exercise. The assessment utilised modern and historic mapping, aerial photography, Google Earth, the Zone of Theoretical Visibility (ZTV) analysis, the National Heritage List, and an online search of the publicly available Historic Environment Record data, to identify which designated above ground heritage assets identified within the study area may include the proposed development area as part of their setting. Additionally, the following documentation was consulted:
 - Upton Conservation Area Character Survey (July 2007),



- Farnham Royal Conservation Area Character Appraisal (January 2010),
- Framewood Road Conservation Area Character Appraisal (July 2011),
- Stoke Poges West End Conservation Area Character Appraisal (July 2011),
- Taplow Conservation Area Character Appraisal (June 2007),
- Taplow Riverside Conservation Area Character Appraisal (October 2007),
- Eton Conservation Area Appraisal (November 2009),
- Windsor Town Centre Conservation Area Appraisal (November 2009),
- Burnham: Buckinghamshire Historic Towns Assessment (2011); and
- Colnbrook Conservation Area Appraisal (July 1997).
- 3.3.2 In accordance with Step 1 of the methodology recommended by the Historic England guidance (GPA 3), the majority of the identified designated heritage assets within the wider environs of the site have been scoped out of this assessment. This is generally due to there being no historical or functional connection identified between the site and the assets, combined with the separation distance, intervening built form or landscape features and topography such that it is considered that the land which constitutes the site does not meaningfully contribute to the setting of these assets and therefore does not contribute to their heritage significance.
- 3.3.3 A gazetteer of all designated heritage assets scoped out of this assessment has been provided in **Appendix 1**, along with a summary of their heritage significance and commentary on scoping. A full list of heritage assets within the 5km study area is provided at **Appendix 2**. Those designated heritage assets that have been identified as having potential to be impacted by the New SPZ Scheme have been considered in turn below.

3.4 Significance Assessment

Assets within proximity to the Site

Railway Bridge, Leigh Road

- 3.4.1 The Grade II listed railway bridge located at Leigh Road, lies within the boundary of the site. Built to the designs of Isambard Kingdom Brunel in 1836-8 with later extensions, the bridge has high heritage value as a 'Brunel' bridge with a high degree of surviving original fabric and as an excellent exemplar of the broad 'gauge' or distance between the railway tracks. The heritage significance of the listed building lies primarily in its historic interest as a remnant of the industrial revolution and its association with Brunel. Its aesthetic interest lies in the surviving fabric and bridge construction design.
- 3.4.2 Most of the bridge structure lies below road level within the railway line cutting. Mature vegetation borders each side of the railway line, and the modern Leigh Road bridge sits adjacent to the west. Visibility of the lower bridge structure from public viewpoints is therefore restricted, other than for passengers on passing trains. The bridge sits within an existing commercial/industrial setting within the STE and the existing large-scale development associated with the STE forms an integral part of the setting of the listed building.



No.2 Milestones at WU 9556 8054 and SU 9412 8097, Bath Road

- 3.4.3 These no. 2 Grade II listed late-18th century white painted milestones are positioned within the grassed area of the central island of Bath Road and within an island at the junction of Bath Road, Station Road and Elmshott Lane.
- 3.4.4 The significance of these assets is derived from their interest as part of the historic highway network. It is their setting within the original carriageway of Bath Road that contributes to the significance of these small-scale assets. Their wider setting has been much altered to accommodate different phases of development since the 18th century and the site is not considered to make any contribution to their significance, simply forming part of their wider townscape setting.

Long Barn Public House, Barn appx.10m E, and Barn appx. 40m SW of the Long Barn Public House

- 3.4.5 This group of three timber framed barns with clay tiled roofs have origins from the early 16th century and were formerly part of Cippenham Court Farm. The significance of these structures is derived from their historic interest and group value as part of the historic Cippenham Court Farm. Whilst no longer in agricultural use, their original function remains discernible.
- 3.4.6 This cluster of farm buildings originally formed a traditional farmyard of Cippenham Court Farm. Their setting has undergone substantial change and is now an urban environment characterised by 20th century residential, educational, and industrial development. The Long Barn is in use as a public house and restaurant and the barn to the east is in commercial use. Both The Long Barn and the barn to the east sit opposite an area of open space adjacent to The Westgate School. Beyond the open space, large scale, low rise commercial buildings lie in the foreground with glimpses of the CHP plant chimney beyond. Views to the north are dominated by the large-scale horizontal forms of the development that front onto Bath Road.

Nos. 1-5 Cippenham Lodge and Wall

- 3.4.7 Nos. 1 5 Cippenham Lodge is an early to mid-18th century former house in red brick of six bays with a clay tile roof and the wall defines the historic boundary to the property. The significance of the assets is derived from their group value and architectural quality as a remnant of the group of buildings forming the historic Cippenham Court. They hold historic value in their representation of the historical development of Slough, transitioning from a rural area to a densely populated urban settlement.
- 3.4.8 The building sits close to the street frontage and at a lower level than Cippenham Lane. Located approximately 150m to the east of The Long Barn, there is mid-20th century housing located opposite on the north side of Cippenham Lane. The built form prevents any views to the north towards the site and the site is not considered to make any meaningful contribution to the significance of these assets.

Moated Site at Chippenham Court

3.4.9 The scheduled monument is located approximately 750m to the south of the site. The moated site survives well and is associated with a series of earthworks situated immediately adjacent to the moated site. The earthworks indicate high potential for archaeological remains of activities associated with the moat. Its inner bank encloses a level area interpreted as representing the location of the foundations of a substantial manor house. Cippenham was a royal manor from the 8th – 14th centuries and the site were thought to be held as a temporary residence from 1252 AD. Traditionally the site has also been associated with the Palace of Richard, Earl of Cornwall.



3.4.10 The significance of the monument is derived from its archaeological and historic interest, as a medieval moated site potentially representing a prestigious aristocratic residence and evidence of human activity associated with this residence. Its significance is intrinsically linked to the landform and physicality of the monument. The site, representing the urban built form of 20th century Slough is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument.

Baylis House including Forecourt Walls and Pavilions, Former Service Block, Coach House, Godolphin Court, Wall and Gatepiers adjoining Baylis House to the northwest and southeast, Wall, Gatepiers and Gate adjoining southeast and northeast forecourt wall and pavilion to Baylis House

- 3.4.11 Baylis House (Grade I Listed) and its former service block (Grade I Listed), coach house (Grade II Listed), Godolphin Court stable block (Grade I Listed), enclosing walls and garden walls (Grade II Listed) form Baylis Park, form a group of assets, located 370m west from the site. The significance of the assets lies in their architectural and historic interest as an exceptional ensemble of buildings, structures, gardens, and pleasure grounds associated with the late 17th century/early 18th century Baylis House.
- 3.4.12 Baylis House and its grounds have high significance due to its aesthetic qualities and associations with notable designers employed throughout its early phases of development. The house, built in the Dutch style in red brick has a hipped slated roof with coped parapet and is formed of 7 bays. The principle east and west elevations are almost identical. Developed in three main phases from c.1695-1735, the first phase for Dr Gregory Hascard, Dean of Windsor and Chaplain to the King, and the second for Dr Henry Godolphin, Provost of Eton College, and Dean of St Paul's. Godolphin employed several notable architects, garden designers and builders that were also employed at Eton, including Thomas Ackres, a successful garden designer and the architect John James.
- 3.4.13 Historically, the heritage assets represent the transition of a private country house and parkland to a public 20th century urban park. Baylis House and its pleasure grounds, garden, meadow, and farm were sold as separate lots in 1920. Slough Borough Council purchased the house in 1939 and it went into private ownership for use as a hotel in 1999. The house, forecourt and one walled garden form the hotel grounds, the remaining gardens and pleasure grounds, including the 'Wilderness' area to the west of the House, is now the public Baylis Park. Godolphin Park adjoins Baylis Park to the north.
- 3.4.14 The setting of Baylis House remained rural until the mid-20th century, when residential development spread from the STE to the east. The OS Map of 1946 shows that by this time, residential development had been laid out along West Road (now Whitby Road) and the houses of Woodland Avenue extended to the west boundary of Baylis House. Prior to this development, views from the house had extended to the west over the Wilderness and the south towards Windsor Castle. Due to the surrounding residential development to the west and the slight southwest northeast alignment of Baylis House, views from the house towards the west are now contained within the former site¹, now the west boundary of Baylis Park.
- 3.4.15 The wider setting of this ensemble to the west has been altered by 20th century development that restricts views beyond the former pleasure grounds boundary. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage assets.

Assets within the wider landscape

Windsor Castle including all the buildings within the walls, The Royal Estate, Windsor: Windsor Castle and Home Park, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor Great Park, Windsor Town

¹ Baylis Park, Slough. The Buckingham Gardens Trust, 2018, p7.



Centre Conservation Area

- 3.4.16 The royal palace of Windsor Castle (Grade I Listed) is England's largest castle. With its origins dating back to William the Conqueror, the first stone buildings were erected by Henry II in the later 12th century. The castle comprises the Round Tower which stands on an artificial motte with the baileys, the public Lower Ward to the west and the private Upper Ward to the east. To the north of the Round Tower and Upper Ward is the north terrace, a broad path that overlooks the steep Northern Slopes below. James Wyatt and Sir Jeffrey Wyatville carried out alterations and additions between c. 1800 1830 resulting largely in the castle seen today.
- 3.4.17 Windsor Castle holds high historic and archaeological value due to its royal palace status and intimate associations with the British Royal Family since the 11th century, being the oldest and largest inhabited Royal residence in the world. Architecturally, the grand scale and cohesive, symmetrical composition is attributed to the 19th century mass alterations carried out by Wyatville. Contributing to Windsor Castle's exceptional aesthetic value, is St George's Chapel (1475-1511) that sits within the Castle complex. The chapel is regarded as one of the finest examples of English Gothic perpendicular architecture in the country². Views of the iconic Castle, from both within Windsor town centre and from its much wider setting, are of national significance.
- 3.4.18 Windsor Castle occupies a strategically prominent position on a promontory above the river Thames, offering commanding views across the surrounding landscape, including Windsor Great Park, and the river valley below. Surrounding Windsor Castle to the west is the town of Windsor. To the northeast and southeast are the gardens, pleasure grounds and a landscaped park comprising Home and Garden) and Windsor Great Park (Registered Grade I Park and Garden) to the south of the A308. The setting of these assets is both urban and rural in nature and has undergone significant change, not least in the 20th century, through the urban expansion of Slough to the north.
- 3.4.19 Great Windsor Park (Registered Grade I Park and Garden) lies to the south of the town of Windsor and Windsor Home Park. Comprised of an area of 2500ha, it was created out of Windsor Forest as a royal hunting park from the 11th century. Its approximate present state had evolved by c1365. The park contains many ancient trees from its medieval origins and later landscaped gardens attached to four principal residences within the park. The topography is undulating, and views are afforded to the north of the park towards Windsor Castle, Home Park, and the town with the Chiltern Hills in the background.
- 3.4.20 The STE is located over 3km to the northwest of the north terrace at Windsor Castle and c.1km northwest of the northern boundary of Windsor Great Park. The STE having been constructed in the early 20th century holds no functional or associative relationship with the assets at Windsor Castle or Windsor Great Park.
- 3.4.21 The identified views looking towards the site from the North Terrace show the layer of urban development and the extent of change that has occurred within the wider landscape. The settlements of Windsor and Eton sit within the middle ground, with the STE and Slough town centre appearing within the backdrop against the wooded skyline beyond.
- 3.4.22 There are wide panoramic views of the Thames Valley from Snow Hill and the southern end of the Long Walk. The Long Walk, laid out by Hugh May for Charles II in c. 1683-5 connects Home Park and Windsor Great Park, extending 5km from the equestrian statue of George III in the south to the George IV Gate positioned 300m south of the Castle. Windsor Castle terminates this important vista to the north. The castle turrets occasionally disrupt the wooded uniform skyline in this long-distance view. Further to the east, the CHP plant chimney also disrupts the skyline. Like the view from the North Terrace of Windsor Castle, the layer of urban

² Windsor Town Centre Conservation Area Appraisal, p29



development formed by the site, and Slough town centre, can be seen to the east of Windsor Castle against the wooded skyline. Other tall buildings in the Thames Valley corridor can also be seen in these views.

Eton College, Eton College Park and Garden, Eton Conservation Area

- 3.4.23 Eton College (Grade I Listed) founded by Henry VI in 1440 to feed into King's College, Cambridge, is formed of an outstanding group of buildings that surround two courtyards. Built mainly in brick with stone dressings, the buildings date from 1441 with most of the ranges completed by 1500. Eton College Chapel, a landmark building synonymous with Eton College, was completed in 1483 in a variety of stone in the later Perpendicular style. Two of the gardens to the north of the main college buildings had been laid out by the late 17th century and by the late 19th century, a garden had been laid out to the east with the surrounding meadows landscaped. By this time the playing fields to the north had been incorporated; further playing fields to the northwest at Agar's Plough and to the west of the B0322 had been incorporated.
- 3.4.24 The heritage significance of Eton College and its grounds lies in its internationally renowned status as an educational institution associated with Henry VI, the exceptional architecture of the school buildings and gardens and the striking College Chapel, symbolic of the college. The chapel plays an important visual role as part of a group with Windsor Castle and St George's Chapel as seen from the north.
- 3.4.25 The town of Eton has largely retained its medieval layout, with the High Street connecting the College and bridge crossing to Windsor. There is a contrast between the simple vernacular style along the High Street with the grand, ostentatious architecture of the college buildings. The hierarchy of scale and spaces remains highly legible, with the spacious college areas, the densely developed High Street, and the more modest development beyond. The conservation area is characterised by a diversity in building types and periods, mainly in brick, that represents the evolution of architecture over time.
- 3.4.26 Within Eton town buildings and walls enclose either side of Slough Road and views are limited, apart from the open space around the Chapel and Memorial buildings which allows these buildings to be appreciated. The playing fields to the northwest are largely screened by mature trees, except at the Five Arches Bridge crossing to the north of the school. There are views from the school grounds to the northeast over Agar's Plough towards the M4 and the urban area of Slough. However, the belts of trees surrounding the playing fields together with intervening built form and the low-lying topography of the area restrict long-distance views towards the site to the northwest.
- 3.4.27 There is no inter-visibility between the site and the highly sensitive heritage receptors of Eton College and its grounds, or the wider conservation area. This is largely due to the low-lying position of the school and town on the flood plain to the north of the river together with the intervening built form of more distant settlements. It is therefore considered that the site makes no meaningful contribution to the significance of these highly graded heritage assets.

Cliveden House and Cliveden Park and Garden

3.4.28 Cliveden House (Grade I Listed), now owned by the National Trust and in use as a hotel, was rebuilt by Sir Charles Barry in 1853. The three storey, nine bay villa in a Cinquecento style, replaces a former house of the same dimensions and layout by William Winde c. 1674-7 for George Villiers, Second Duke of Buckingham. The house lies in extensive gardens, pleasure grounds and woodland that includes early 18th century work by Charles Bridgeman, influences by Alexander Pope and a rose garden design by Sir Geoffrey Jellicoe in the 1950's.



- 3.4.29 Positioned on an escarpment above the River Thames, Cliveden House lies at the centre of the garden within the north part of the estate. The grounds cover approximately 85 ha, which is mostly in woodland and features a formal core of designed rides. The house addresses the Great Parterre to the south with spectacular views of a stretch of the River Thames 1km away. The grounds slope steeply to meet the river that forms the west boundary; Cliveden Road borders the grounds to the east with Hedsor House and Taplow Court estates to the north and south respectively.
- 3.4.30 Cliveden House and its gardens, pleasure grounds and woodland have high significance due to its 17th century origins and ownership by the second Duke of Buckingham, the first Earl of Orkney, the Dukes of Sutherland and Westminster, and the Astors. The house, rebuilt to the designs of Sir Charles Barry, has exceptional architectural value, with other estate buildings designed by George Devey. The designed gardens, pleasure grounds and parkland were associated with the work of notable designers Charles Bridgeman, Alexander Pope, and Sir Geffrey Jellicoe, contributing to their high aesthetic value.
- 3.4.31 Due to the orientation of designed views from Cliveden House to the south and the densely wooded hillside to the east, the town centre of Slough is not visible in views from the South Terrace. In almost all areas, belts of trees align Cliveden Road, that demarcates the eastern extent of the park. In one very long-distance view from the southeast, the silhouette of Cliveden can be seen against the skyline with the silhouette of the CHP chimney to the left-hand side (Site Context Photograph 28, Slough Trading Estate: SPZ Renewal Townscape and Visual Appraisal, December 2022). The silhouette of both built forms are almost indiscernible from this distant view. Outside the park to the east are additional areas of woodland. These areas of vegetation restrict visibility of the urban area of Slough and the site to the southeast from Cliveden House and its park setting, such that the site makes no contribution to this group of designated heritage assets.

Stoke Park, Stoke Poges Gardens of Remembrance, Stoke Place, Stoke Green Conservation Area

- 3.4.32 Stoke Park mansion (Grade I Listed), designed by Robert Nasmith in 1789 for John Penn and completed by James Wyatt c. 1793-7 has a balustraded core of three storeys and seven bays. Built in the classical style in stucco, it features a central dome on a drum with widely spaced Composite capitals.
- 3.4.33 The house was built in the existing grounds of the Manor House, 1555 (Grade I Listed), in the northeast of the grounds. Built for Francis, Earl of Huntingdon, the Manor House was later owned by Chief Justice Coke, who entertained Queen Elizabeth here in 1601. Anne, Viscountess of Cobham, inherited the Stoke Manor in 1749 and implemented a programme of landscaping improvements by Lancelot Brown. The estate later passed hands to the Hon Thomas Penn. His descendant John Penn, commissioned Humphrey Repton to make improvements at the time that the house was being built by Nasmith. Following the sale of the estate by the Penn family in 1848, a golf course was laid out in 1908 and parts of the park sold for housing in 1911. Sir Noel Mobbs extended the golf course and laid out the Gardens of Remembrance on part of the eastern parkland in the 1930's.
- 3.4.34 The significance of Stoke Park lies in its evolution as a designed landscape surrounding a manor house that dates from 1555 by the Earl of Huntingdon. Stoke House, the manor house, designed landscape and garden buildings are of high architectural value with works associated with James Wyatt, Lancelot Brown, Nathaniel Richmond, and Humphrey Repton. Stoke Park has high historic value by way of its transition from manor house to an 18th century country estate and parkland and due to its association with several prominent members of society, including Queen Elizabeth I.



- 3.4.35 The mansion house stands at the centre of the park on a level platform that falls to the east and south. A formal terrace surrounds the house to the west, south and east with informal pleasure grounds to the west. The parkland, comprising of 115ha, is gently undulating with a valley running from north to south in the western edge of the park and another valley running northeast southwest within the eastern part. The parkland is predominantly characterised by the golf course with much of the planting associated with the golf course layout. The pair of lakes that run across the park are also dominant features within the parkland.
- 3.4.36 The historic rural setting of Stoke Park has changed to being predominantly suburban, with the Manor Park housing estate on the northeast fringes of Slough bordering the site to the south and the village of Farnham Royal to the west. The house is orientated to experience long views to the south over the pleasure grounds towards the River Thames and Windsor Castle. Dense vegetation along the southwest periphery of the grounds visually encloses this part of the site, visually separating it from the urban area beyond. These landscaped areas combined with the built form of the housing to the southwest serve to limit views from the grounds towards the site, such that the site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of these designated heritage assets.
- 3.4.37 Stoke Place (Grade II Registered Park and Garden) lies to the southeast of Stoke Park and as with Stoke Park, is part of a group of landscape gardens around Stoke Poges. The pleasure grounds, designed by Lancelot Brown and extended in the early 19th century, form the setting for the late 17th century villa Stoke Place (Grade II Listed). The special interest of the heritage receptor lies in its representation of pleasure grounds with mid-18th century origins subject to two phases of development, commissioned by General Sir George Howard and his grandson, Richard William Howard-Vyse; the designer Capability Brown as one of the of the most important and influential figures in the history of English landscape design; and evidence of early 19th century gardening practices.
- 3.4.38 As with Stoke Park, the west boundary of the 40ha site is well defined by mature vegetation and a red brick boundary wall that encloses the site. The grounds are largely level, restricting views to its wider setting to west. Given the distance from the site, the existing landscaping features, and the intervening built form, it is not considered that site makes any contribution to the significance of Stoke Place and the adjoining conservation area, who's heritage sensitivity lies in its development as an 18th century pleasure grounds and the small rural historic linear settlement to the north.

Taplow Court and Village, Scheduled Monument of Saxon Barrow, Church, and Cemeteries

- 3.4.39 Taplow Court (Grade II Listed) stands on a promontory overlooking the River Thames to the west. The manor was acquired by the 1st Earl of Orkney who also owned Cliveden to the north. The fifth Earl of Orkney sold Taplow Court to Charles Pascoe Grenfell in 1852, who rebuilt the former manor house to become the large Tudor-style country house of today. In 1828 a new church was built further to the east following the dismantling of the Anglo-Saxon St Nicholas's Church that had fallen into disrepair. The buried remains of the church and the nearby Saxon barrow (c. 650 AD) are scheduled monuments. The replacement church became the new focus for the emerging development of Taplow village. A new school was constructed in 1848 (now demolished) with the Victorian "Reading Room" now serving as the village hall.
- 3.4.40 The special architectural and historic interest of Taplow is derived from its historic occupation of this promontory overlooking the Thames since the Middle Stone Age to the present. Its character is defined by the east-west road that links the 19th century church, central to the village, to Taplow Court and its wooded hillside location. The informal layout of the village and hillside gradient has established an irregularity in building lines, plot size and positions.



Architecturally, there is diversity in building types and age, comprising of mansions, vernacular buildings, villas, and modern housing.

- 3.4.41 Taplow village, now focused on the village green, nestles into the wooded hillside, which makes a significant contribution to the character of the conservation area. The hillside topography and mature trees, creates an intimate and secluded setting. Views are predominantly inward focused towards the village green and the church spire that forms an important landmark within the centre of the village. Important views identified in the Taplow Conservation Area Appraisal, include those towards the south across the Thames Valley towards Windsor Castle as seen from the Oak and Saw public house; and south across the Jubilee river and the Thames towards Bracknell Forest, and from the southern approach along Boundary Road³.
- 3.4.42 There are only glimpses from within the conservation area to the wider setting, including fragments of the urban landscape of Slough, seen between vegetation and buildings. There are only very fleeting, glimpsed views of the urban development of Slough to the east from within the Taplow Village Conservation Area. Due to the distance separation and intervening vegetation, these views of built form are incoherent and unable to aid legibility. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with Taplow Court and Taplow Village, who's significance lies in its ancient settlement origins, the striking visual presence of Taplow Court, and the secluded hillside character of the village to the east.

Huntercombe Manor, Burnham Abbey and Huntercombe Conservation Area

- 3.4.43 The origins of Huntercombe Manor dates from the 14th century when it belonged to Burnham Abbey. Its timber-framed hall core was built at that time with further work in the late-17th century, early 18th century and the 1880s. The largely 19th century exterior, is in plaster render with colour washed brick and plain tile roofs. Huntercombe was bought by George Evelyn I in 1656, uncle of the diarist John Evelyn who frequently visited. In 1871 Eleanor Vere Boyle and her husband resided at Huntercombe and developed Evelyn's gardens as well moving the road to the west. Eleanor Vere Boyle was a friend of Queen Victoria and her family, many of whom visited Huntercombe. Following her death in 1916 the property was sold to Buckinghamshire Council and became a children's hospital in 1997. Hospital buildings were constructed on the site in 1996/7 to the south and the southeast.
- 3.4.44 The significance of Huntercombe Manor lies in its 14th century origins and its 19th century gardens on the site of 17th century gardens; and in its association with John Evelyn, Eleanor Vere Boyle and Queen Victoria and her family. The 7ha grounds to Huntercombe Manor are largely flat, extending to the M4 to the east with the urban edge of Slough beyond. To the north is a residential site currently under development with residential streets of Slough adjacent to the north. Huntercombe Farmhouse lies to the south with Burnham Abbey to the southwest. Agricultural land surrounds the Huntercombe Conservation Area to the south and west. The gardens surround the house with the gardens to the east densely landscaped with many ornamental trees, and an orchard in the southeast corner. This landscaping and a 19th century avenue of lime trees to the west visually encloses the grounds.
- 3.4.45 Burnham Abbey was founded in 1266 by Richard, Earl of Cornwall for the Augustinian Canonesses. Built in flint and chalk rubble with handmade tile roofs, restoration and additions were undertaken in the 16th century. In 1913 it was purchased by an architect and surveyor, James Blissley, who restored the remaining buildings. This includes the Chapter House, Sacristy and parts of Frater and Infirmary. The heritage sensitivity of the receptor lies in its historic interest as a 13th century abbey in use as a convent today. Its aesthetic interest lies in the group of surviving abbey buildings together with the boundary cob wall.

³ Taplow Conservation Area Appraisal, 2007, P11.



- 3.4.46 Located to the southwest of the dog-leg bend in Huntercombe Lane, the site is similarly enclosed by mature vegetation and a boundary plastered wall of cob, brick, and stone with gabled tile capping (Grade II Listed). The setting of the asset and its sensitivity lies predominantly within the enclosed site.
- 3.4.47 Due to the enclosed nature of both Huntercombe Manor and Burnham Abbey and the lowlying flat topography in which they sit, the ability to experience the significance of these assets is predominantly contained within the boundary enclosures of the respective sites. Whilst the rural setting comprised of agricultural fields to the south and west contribute to the significance of the assets, the residential development of Slough to the north and northeast does not. The intervening built form of residential Slough to the northeast obscures the potential visibility of the site located approximately 1.4km from these heritage assets. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with them and makes no contribution to their significance.

Conservation Areas

Boveney Conservation Area

- 3.4.48 Boveney is a small hamlet comprised of a group of cottages, a church, and farm buildings located to the south of Dorney Common. The 16th century Old Place (Grade II Listed) at the west end of Lock Path was formerly five or six cottages. To the south of the Old Place is the Grade I Listed 12th century Chapel of St Mary Magdalene (now redundant), in chalk and flint coursed rubble with ashlar dressings and weatherboard tower. Further east to the south of Boveney Road is Boveney Court (Grade II Listed) of 17th century origins in brick and hung tiles, and the 17th century timber framed Pond Cottage (Grade II Listed). A group of barns form the farmyard to Boveney Court Farm on the north side of the Hamlet, two of which date from the 17th century and are Grade II Listed.
- 3.4.49 The character and appearance of the conservation area is largely defined by timber framed vernacular buildings that make up this small, unaltered rural hamlet. The boundaries of the conservation area and of each individual plot are well defined by belts of mature trees and vegetation. This verdant landscape with buildings partially hidden behind the greenery forms an important characteristic of the conservation area. The verdant character of the conservation area encloses the hamlet and restricts views out into the open space of Dorney Common to the north. Glimpses of the common and more distance views towards the urban settlement of Slough are intermittent between the vegetation.
- 3.4.50 The topography is low-lying, and therefore any views toward the site from the conservation area is largely screened either by intervening built form or by a belt of trees. The CHP chimney and cooling towers can be seen rising above the skyline in views across Dorney Common. However, the ability to appreciate these structures from within the conservation area is limited due to the vegetation within and bordering boundary. As such, the STE makes no meaningful contribution to the significance of the conservation area.

Burnham Conservation Area

3.4.51 Burnham is a large village that now forms part of the conurbation of Slough to the northwest. It is a linear settlement on a north-south axis with Burnham Priory and the church at the south end and the High Street extending north. The high street appeared to have been laid out following the founding of a market by Burnham Abbey in 1271, however its commercial prospects were short lived due to the creation of Bath Road to the south, that diverted trade to Maidenhead. Substantial growth did not take place in Burnham until the mid-20th century with the growth of London and Slough and the advent of commuting.



- 3.4.52 The buildings aligning the medieval core of Burnham, the High Street, date from the 15th and 16th centuries but are predominantly from the 17th and 18th centuries⁴. St Peter's Church (Grade II* Listed) to the west of the High Street, dates from the 12th century. The historical depth and variety of the buildings that are laid out on narrow 'burgage' type plots are of high historic value. Due to the range of early vernacular style buildings, Georgian, Victorian and some modern buildings that have wide frontages to the high street, there is a coherence in scale, layout, and use of materials. This range of buildings and coherence in form contributes to the architectural value of the conservation area. At the southern end of the High Street, the land opens out to Burnham Park, characterised by the former 19th century park and garden known as the Priory. This area forms the setting to the conservation area and is characterised by a range of buildings that vary in style and period, with mid-late 20th century dwellings to the southeast along Windsor Lane. Due to the descending topography to the south and the termination by the park of the High Street, the CHP chimney, and parts of one of the CHP cooling towers can be seen rising above the roofline of dwellings located on the northeast side of Windsor Lane.
- 3.4.53 The open space of Burnham Park contributes to the significance of the Burnham Conservation Area, however the mixed character and quality of development changes travelling along Windsor Lane to the southeast, such that the contribution that the setting makes to the significance of the heritage receptor diminishes.

⁴ Burnham: Buckingham Historic Towns Assessment Report, Buckinghamshire Council, 2008-2012, p19.



4 Impact Assessment

4.1 Introduction

- 4.1.1 The management and mitigation of change to the historic environment resulting from development are based on the recognition within Government planning objectives that "...heritage assets are an irreplaceable resource..." (see NPPF Section 16).
- 4.1.2 Impacts to the historic environment and associated heritage assets arise where changes are made to their physical environment by means of the loss and/or degradation of their physical fabric or setting, which in turn leads to a reduction in the significance.
- 4.1.3 Professional judgement is used to consider the impact of future development on the significance of the identified heritage assets. This will be assessed in NPPF terms as 'no harm', 'less than substantial harm', or 'substantial harm'.
- 4.1.4 In examining the potential impact to significance, consideration is given to the scale, massing, design, materials, location, and topography of the Site, and the degree to which these may alter the way in which the Site contributes, or otherwise, to the significance of the identified heritage assets.

4.2 Development Principles

- 4.2.1 As part of the work undertaken, it was critical to understand the level of potential change that may occur through the New SPZ Scheme. As such an 'assessed baseline' was established, as set out in the submitted TVIA. The assessed baseline included consideration of the existing SPZ heights parameters and existing exceedances either already constructed or benefiting from planning permission. The relevant views within the TVA are views 16 (from the North Terrace) and 18 (from Snow Hill).
- 4.2.2 Through a series of workshops and discussions with SBC and Historic England, several development principles were established in the early development of the SPZ parameters. These principles sought to ensure that the emerging proposals responded positively to the sensitivity of the views and minimise the potential impact on the significance of the assets. These included (specific principles relating to scale and massing highlighted in bold):
 - Maintaining the legibility of the wooded backdrop and skyline.
 - Minimising the perception of unbroken, overbearing mass to avoid creating a uniform skyline and add visual interest.
 - Minimise further visual intrusion in the immediate backdrop of Eton College Chapel as viewed from the North Terrace.
 - The need to carefully consider the colour of any new built form to ensure that Eton College Chapel and Windsor Castle remain prominent within the identified views.
 - Variation in height across the STE to not only provide visual interest but to also ensure a tapering effect towards key townscape features such as Eton College Chapel in the view from the north terrace and Windsor Castle in the view from Snow Hill.
 - Focussing of massing away from Windsor Castle ensure the perceived dominance of the castle is maintained in the view from Snow Hill.



 Legibility of key corridors, nodal points and gateways through the Site including through greater height. Where greater height is proposed, is should have meaning within the townscape. Impact Assessment

4.3 Mitigation

- 4.3.1 Once the building height parameters had been established through extensive modelling and options testing, consideration then turned to the need for primary mitigation to be incorporated into the proposals. From a heritage perspective, the development principles established the need for Eton College Chapel and Windsor Castle to remain the distinctive landmark feature within the views from the North Terrace and Snow Hill, respectively.
- 4.3.2 A colour strategy is proposed as primary mitigation to mitigate the perception of height and built form across the STE. Through liaison with the Townscape team, it was agreed that the colour strategy should include:
 - The use of vertical elements (patterning and/or planting) to break up the horizontal massing.
 - The use of recessive colours on the southern facades, mid-tones that ensure that the built form does not appear dominant and result in minimal disruption to the foreground of the view. This is particularly key within long-distance views from across the Thames Valley, specifically from Windsor Castle and Windsor Great Park.
 - Breaking up the vertical and horizontal massing of large buildings such as data centres to diminish the perception of scale. Avoid the use of large-scale, light-coloured barrel roofs to reduce prominence within elevated views across the valley.

Design Code Development

- 4.3.3 Through extensive dialogue with SBC in relation to the New SPZ Scheme, further work has been undertaken in relation to the primary mitigation measures to demonstrate that the SPZ would not result in significant effects in EIA terms to the assets at Windsor Castle and Windsor Great Park. This relates primarily to the preparation of a Design Code which will be submitted as part of the SPZ Deposit Consultation.
- 4.3.4 Those elements of the Design Code which specifically seek to minimise the potential visual impact of any increase in scale within the SPZ relate to building form and colour strategy. Significant work was undertaken to ensure that the prescribed approach responded adequately to the heritage and landscape considerations, principally ensuring that the SPZ development would appear recessive in the wider landscape setting of Windsor Castle and Windsor Great Park.
- 4.3.5 To define the appropriate approach to the colour strategy, further testing was undertaken in the form of modelling, based on the maximum height parameters applied across the STE (worst case scenario). The colour strategy proposes a simplified colour palette, utilising colours found in the surrounding landscape as viewed in the LVIA photography.
- 4.3.6 The colour strategy will be applied by following an options-based approach, dependant on the plot location, height of built form, elevation, building crown, elevational length, and relationship to adjacent buildings. A series of photomontages were prepared, and initial testing of the strategy resulted in areas of built form continuing to be visually prominent within views from Windsor Castle and the Great Park, such that amendments were required to lessen the perceived impact to the setting of these assets. Continued discussions in relation to the options testing has resulted in the refinement of the colour strategy to ensure that the built form will appear recessive within the wider landscape setting of the identified heritage assets.



4.4 Impact Assessment

- 4.4.1 Of those assets scoped into this assessment, many would experience only a minor or negligible change within their setting, such that there would be no impact on their heritage significance.
- 4.4.2 Through extensive discussions with Historic England and SBC it is considered that those assets detailed below are considered to experience an impact from the SPZ Scheme:
 - Windsor Castle, and Windsor Great Park
 - Moated Site at Cippenham

Windsor Castle, and Windsor Great Park

- 4.4.3 The setting of Windsor Castle and Windsor Great Park has undergone significant change since its origins and more recently due to the urban development and expansion of Slough in the mid-20th century that now forms a consolidated layer in the distant landscape. Given the high sensitivity of these assets and their topographical location upon the rocky outcrop, there is the potential for the SPZ Scheme to result in a change to the wider landscape setting of these highly graded assets, particularly in key views from the North Terrace and from Snow Hill.
- 4.4.4 The Development Principles and the Design Code heave been formulated to mitigate any potential impact on these highly sensitive receptors. By adopting these principles through conditions secured on the SPZ Scheme, the parameters within the SPZ can be successfully accommodated.
- 4.4.5 The key considerations in relation to this view are set out in the Townscape and Visual Appraisal (EIA Screening Report, Dec 2023). They are summarised as:
 - Maintaining the legibility of the wooded background and skyline,
 - Seek to retain this legibility and minimise further industrial influences in the immediate backdrop of Eton College chapel as seen from the key viewpoint from the Northern Terrace at Windsor Castle.
 - The colour of the proposed built form will be carefully considered so that there is minimal disruption to the foreground focus of the view. This could include colours that are recessive and distinct from the chapel potentially drawing the colour of the wooded character of the skyline on to the buildings as a backcloth to the chapel,
 - Provide a finer grain of roofscape at Whitby Road to reflect the existing roofscape in the east.
- 4.4.6 The embedded mitigation, development principles, and colour strategy when applied will maintaining the legibility of the wooded backdrop and skyline in views from the North Terrace. The proposed colour strategy in particular will ensure that Eton College Chapel will remain the key focal point in this view. This approach will also result in the SPZ Scheme successfully screening the existing CHP buildings within the STE, such that there would be an improvement in how the STE appears within this view.
- 4.4.7 In the views from Snow Hill, it was determined early in the scenario testing that any additional massing should be focused away from Windsor Castle in these views to ensure its perceived dominance is maintained. The development principles have been established to ensure that any increased massing avoids competing with the skyline features of Windsor Castle in this



important view. This includes maintaining the legibility of the wooded backdrop of the Chiltern Hills and carefully focusing massing of the site. The key considerations in relation to this view are set out in the Townscape and Visual Appraisal (EIA Screening Report, Dec 2023). They are summarised as:

- Maintaining the legibility of the wooded backdrop and skyline from mid-distance and longdistance views. Interruption to this backdrop and skyline should be limited, to avoid competing with the skyline features of Windsor Castle.
- The massing of the site should be focused carefully so as to not diminish the perception of elevated landform and built form of Windsor Castle in views from further south, particularly from Snow Hill.
- 4.4.8 The adoption of these principles will ensure that the SPZ Scheme will not detract from the dominance of Windsor Castle in key views from Great Windsor Park. The massing would be more varied than existing and would taper to the east towards Windsor Castle, retaining space around the asset in long distance views. The ability to experience the significance of Windsor Castle; its scale, composition and importance as an iconic landmark would therefore be maintained.

Moated Site at Cippenham

- 4.4.9 The historic hamlet of Cippenham including Cippenham Court and Cippenham Lodge, both located to the northeast of the moated site, has been absorbed by Slough and now forms one of its suburbs. To the northwest, on the opposite side of Wood Lane are the Wood Lane and Little Chapels Open Space areas that are largely screened from the monument by mature vegetation. On all other sides are 20th century residential development and an Asda superstore.
- 4.4.10 The SPZ Scheme would be most visible in views from within the moated site, as seen from the highest point on the raised bank on the west side looking northwest. In this view development will be visible in places rising above the mature vegetation and the roofscape of the existing residential development positioned between Telford Drive and Cippenham Lane. To a lesser extent development would also have the potential to be visible from within the east side of the moated site, visible above the roofscape of the residential development on the west side of Telford Drive and glimpsed between the tree belt of Little Chapels Open Space.
- 4.4.11 The variation and grading of heights across the SPZ area would assist in reducing the sense of any increase in scale within the STE. Due to the filtering provided by the existing roofscape and mature vegetation, the SPZ Scheme will not appear as a dominant feature within the surrounding townscape as seen from the moated site.
- 4.4.12 It is acknowledged that there would be some change to the wider setting of this designated heritage asset, with the built form of the STE forming a layer of development in the wider townscape setting. However, this minor change, would have minimal effect on the ability to appreciate the significance of the monument, which is inherently related to the physical landform and its association with past activities, that is contained within the moated site.
- 4.4.13 A series of design principles have emerged from the baseline analysis and scenario testing process that will be applied to the SPZ Scheme in order to mitigate townscape and visual sensitivities, including heritage sensitivities. Included within these principles are the use of sensitive colour and materials for taller buildings, including vertical elements on facades to break up horizontal expanses of massing. The use of green infrastructure with the potential for green walls along the facades will help to break up the massing of the buildings whilst also providing a visually interesting townscape. It will also help to visually integrate the proposed development with the surrounding vegetation that features in the views from the moated site.



4.4.14 Overall, the mitigation measures will ensure that the proposed development is not a dominant feature in views from the moated site, rather it is sensitively integrated within the existing urban townscape setting. With the adoption of these development principles, the magnitude of impact on the heritage receptor is considered to be negligible. Due to the high sensitivity of the receptor, the significance of effect would be minor adverse. There would be no significant effect in EIA terms.



5 Conclusion

- 5.1.1 Change, including development, can sustain, enhance, or better reveal the significance of an asset as well as detract from it or leave it unaltered. The design of a development affecting the setting of a heritage asset may play an important part in determining its impact. The contribution of the setting to the historic significance of an asset can be sustained or enhanced if new built form buildings are carefully designed to respect their setting by their scale, proportion, height, massing, alignment, and use of materials.
- 5.1.2 Consideration has been given to designated heritage assets within a 5km study area which could be affected by the proposed SPZ Scheme. The baseline conditions have been appraised against the development principles and parameters of the SPZ.
- 5.1.3 The extensive work undertaken has confirmed that the mitigation measures embedded within the SPZ, including the distribution of heights and colour strategy are successful in ensuring the new built form will appear recessive in views from Windsor Castle and Windsor Great Park, blending into the wooded skyline in the backdrop of the views. The rigorous testing of the development principles and the primary mitigation confirmed that the development will assimilate successfully into the wider landscape setting of the heritage assets and that the proposed increase in scale can be successfully accommodated within the parameters of the New SPZ Scheme.



Appendix 1 Assets Scoped Out of Assessment

CONSERVATION AREAS			
Asset	Reason for scoping out		
Upton Conservation Area Also includes Herschel Registered Park and Garden (see below)	The conservation area is approximately 2.3km to the southeast of the site. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, such as the cluster of buildings along Windsor Road to the northwest, it is not considered the development would result in any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area.		
	The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage assets, who's heritage sensitivity lies in its medieval core and Upton Park as an almost complete survival of middle-class villa development that emerged with the advent of the railway. As such, development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would result in no meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.		
Farnham Royal Conservation Area	Located approximately 1.2km to the northeast of the site, the conservation area is inward focused with its significance derived from the vernacular architecture, historic buildings, historic plan form and semi-rural, verdant character. There are intervening belts of vegetation to the southwest that separate the village from the urban conurbation of Slough. It is therefore considered that there would not be any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage asset. The proposed development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would therefore have no effects on the historic and semi-rural character that contribute to the significance of the asset. The result would be a neutral significance of effect on the special character and appearance of the conservation area. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.		
Framewood Road Conservation Area	The special character and appearance of the conservation area is derived from the rural and secluded nature of the development, spaciousness, greenery and diverse building types and uses, such as 'gentleman's residences', former farmhouses, estate buildings, vernacular buildings, manor houses and modern buildings. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage asset. The conservation area is located approximately 4.2 km to the northwest of the site. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is		



	considered that there would not be any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area as a result of the proposed development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, nor would there be any effects on the special features that contribute to the character and appearance of the conservation area. There would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Stoke Poges West End Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 2.9 km to the northwest of the site. The conservation area focuses on Stoke Court and the small cluster of Victorian cottages to the east. Its special character and appearance are derived from the focus of this historic settlement with the wider residential setting and distant urban settlement of Slough making no contribution to its significance. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the conservation area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would result in any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area. There would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Fulmer Conservation Area	The conservation area focuses on Fulmer Hall and the historic core of the village of Fulmer with its surrounding rural setting contributing to its significance. The conservation area is located approximately 5.6 km to the northeast of the site. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the conservation area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Taplow Riverside Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 3.9 km to the west of the site. The River Thames and associated riverside development contributes to the conservation area's special character and appearance. The wider setting to the east of the promontory on which Taplow Village is situated does not contribute to the significance of the conservation area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage asset. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.



Dorney Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 2.5 km to the southwest of the site. It is a linear settlement on an east-west alignment to the west of Dorney Common. The character of the conservation area is derived from the properties addressing Lake End Row, giving the conservation area an inward focus. The distant setting does not contribute to its significance. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage asset. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance which would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Trinity Place and Clarence Crescent Conservation Area	The special historic and architectural interest of the conservation area lies in the formal planned layout of Victorian residential properties and 19 th century regency architectural character. The conservation area is located approximately 3.9 km to the southeast of the site. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage asset. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Inner Windsor Conservation Area	The special historic and architectural interest of the conservation area is derived from the range of predominantly 19 th century dwellings within this residential extension to the medieval core of Windsor Town. The conservation area is located approximately 3.9 km to the southeast of the site. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the conservation area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
St Bernards School Conservation Area	The focus of the conservation area is St Bernard's Catholic Grammar School who's significance is derived from its origins as Aldin House (c. 1860) followed by the founding of the school in 1897. Only the immediate residential area that surrounds the school and forms its setting contributes to theh significance of the conservation area. The conservation area is located approximately 3.0 km to the east of the site. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the St Bernard's School. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form,



	it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
St. Mary's Church (Langley) Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 4.2 km to the east of the site. The conservation area is concentrated on the church, groups of almshouses and the Red Lion Public House that align St Mary's Road, representing this historic settlement. The character and appearance of the settlement is subsequently focused on St Mary's Road, its wider residential setting does not contribute to its significance. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the conservation area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered that the development within the parameters set out in section 2.2 would result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The conservation area's special character and appearance would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Sussex Place/Clifton Road Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 2.4 km to the east of the site. It is formed of a small cluster of Victorian Villas and Edwardian dwellings and a park, within a residential part of Slough. The significance of the conservation area is derived from its representation of the historical development of this part of slough and the substantial villas that characterise the area. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered the development would result in any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage assets. As such, development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The character and appearance of the conservation area would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.
Bray Conservation Area	The conservation area is located approximately 4.2 km to the southwest of the site. The special interest of the village lies in its largely unaltered layout since the 17 th century, well preserved strong vernacular architecture, and cultural history including two nationally prestigious restaurants. Its riverside and rural setting contributes to its significance. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered the development would result in any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage assets. As such, development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance.



		Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The character and appearance of the conservation area would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act.		
Mill Lane (Clewer Village) Conservation Area		The conservation area is located approximately 3.3 km to the south of the site. It is a historic riverside settlement focused on the Church of St Mary with a range of buildings including a 17 th century cottage and decorative Victorian terraces. The special character and appearance of the conservation area is derived from its vernacular architecture and varied style of buildings, and its association with the riverside setting. The River Thames and a tributary makes an important contribution to its character and appearance. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, it is not considered the development would result in any meaningful change to the setting of the conservation area. The site holds no associative or functional relationship with the heritage assets. As such, development within the parameters set out at section 2.2, would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the conservation area's special character and appearance. The character and appearance of the conservation area would be preserved, meeting the statutory tests in the 1990 Act		
SCHEDULED MONUME	NTS			
Asset	List Number	Grade	Reason for scoping out	
Montem Mound: a motte at Salt Hill, Upton-cum Chalvey	1007928	N/A	The scheduled monument is located approximately 605m to the east of the site. The small motte survives well as a landscape feature with historical associations with the Eton festival of Montem. The significance of the asset is derived from its historic and archaeological interest and its significance is intrinsically linked to the landform and physicality of the monument. The site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument. As a result of the intervening built form, the development would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance and consequently there would be a neutral significance of effect on the scheduled monument.	
Slight univallate hillfort at Seven Ways Plain, Burnham Beeches.	1013958	N/A	The scheduled monument is located approximately 3.6 km to the north of the site. This hillfort remains substantially intact. It is in the southern part of Burnham Beeches on a broad plateau. The site is surrounded by the woodland of Burnham Beeches The heritage sensitivity of the monument is derived from its archaeological and historic interest and its significance is intrinsically linked to the landform and physicality of the monument. The site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument. As a result	



			of the intervening built form and mature planting, the development would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the scheduled monument.
Hartley Court moated site and enclosure	1018576	N/A	The scheduled monument is located approximately 3.1 km to the north of the site. Hartley Court is the best-preserved medieval moat in Buckinghamshire with an undisturbed interior and well-preserved outer enclosure. The monument's significance is derived from its demonstration of a medieval defended settlement and gives insights into the development of the present wooded landscape. The heritage sensitivity of the monument is derived from its archaeological and historic interest and its significance is intrinsically linked to the landform and physicality of the monument. The site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument. As a result of the intervening built form and mature planting, the development would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the scheduled monument.
East Burnham Animal Pound	1013960	N/A	The scheduled monument is located approximately 2.2 km to the north of the site. The interior of the animal pound is well preserved and parts of the south and east walls have been sensitively rebuilt. The significance of the asset lies in its representation of the management of woodland stock and its association with the ancient woodland of Burnham Beeches and its commons. The heritage sensitivity of the monument is derived from its archaeological and historic interest and its significance is intrinsically linked to the wall structures and physicality of the monument. The site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument. As a result of the intervening built form and mature planting, the development would not result in any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the scheduled monument.
Bowl barrow in Stoke Park Playing field, 400m south of Stoke Park House	1009477	N/A	The scheduled monument is located approximately 950m to the northeast of the site. The barrow survives well with little evidence of disturbance of the mound or surrounding ditch. The heritage sensitivity of the monument is derived from its archaeological and historic interest and its significance is intrinsically linked to the landform and physicality of the monument. The site is not considered to make any contribution to the significance of the monument. As a result of the intervening built form and mature planting, the development would not result any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the scheduled monument.



Registered Parks ar	nd Gardens		
Dropmore	1000599	II	Dropmore is a late 18 th /early 19 th century landscape park, ornamental woodland and a formal garden surrounding a late 18 th century country house. Heavily wooded on its boundaries, its aesthetic value lies within the visually enclosed grounds. The Park and Garden is approximately 3.0 km to the northwest of the site and there is no associative or functional relationship between the two. Due to the separation distance, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.
Nashdom Abbey	1000606	II	The Park and Garden, 4ha in size, is approximately 3.0 km to the northwest of the site, located just to the south of Dropmore. There is no associative or functional relationship between the site and the asset. It comprises an early 20 th century house and formal garden by Sir Edwin Luytens, with adjacent Woodland. The woodland covers approximately 75 percent of the land with the house within the northwest corner such that the site is almost full enclosed and its heritage sensitivity contained within its boundaries. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.
Hedsor House	1001373	II	The Park and Garden is located approximately 4.8 km to the northwest of the site and there is no associative or functional relationship between the two. As a mid to late 18 th century landscape park and pleasure grounds surrounding a 19 th century house, its heritage sensitivity is concentrated within the grounds and there is no relationship with its distant setting. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, there there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.
Berry Hill	1000135	II	Berry Hill is a mid-19 th century pleasure grounds and a small park laid out by Robert Marnock between 1856 and 1860 around a modest country house (now gone) with extensive artificial rockwork by James Pulham. There are prominent views towards Maidenhead to the west and southwest but no visual relationship with the settlement of Slough in the Thames Valley to the east. The Park and Garden is located approximately 3.5 km to the west of the site and there is no associative or functional relationship between the two. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm



			significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.			
Herschel Park (formerly Upton Park)	10001648	II	See Upton Conservation Area above.			
Ditton Park	10001290	II	The Park and Garden is located approximately 4.1 km to the southeast of the site and there is no associative or functional relationship between the two. As a moated country house surrounded by the remains of formal early 18 th century gardens and a wilderness, within a landscape park laid out by Lancelot Brown, its heritage sensitivity lies predominantly within the boundaries of the park. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and intervening built form, there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.			
Langley Park	1000603	II	Langley Park is located approximately 4.0km to the east of the site and there is no associative or functional relationship between the two. It is an 18 th century landscape park by Lancelot Brown on the site of a medieval deer park, surrounding an 18 th century country house with 18/19 th century pleasure grounds and 19 th century gardens. The land comprised of 160ha is largely flat and in a predominantly rural setting. The suburbs of Slough are relatively unobtrusive to the southwest. Due to the distance from the site, existing landscape features, and the extensive intervening built form comprising the southwest suburbs of Slough, there would not be any meaningful change to setting that would harm significance. Consequently, there would be a neutral significance of effect on the Registered Park and Garden.			



Appendix 2 Listed Buildings within 5km

NHLE	Name	Location	Grade	List Date
1031547	BARNESPOOL BRIDGE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031548	Porny School	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031549	BURNING BUSH	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031550	Cemetery Chapel	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031547	BARNESPOOL BRIDGE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031551	Our Lady of Sorrows Roman Catholic Church	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031552	Cemetery Lychgate	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031553	Burnham Thorpe	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1031556	Church rooms south of Church of St Stephen	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	12/12/1997
1031590	CORN KING AND SPRING QUEEN SCULPTURE AT MADGE ELECTRONICS SITE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	15/04/1998
1096053	THE STRAY	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	11/11/2002
1096054	WAR MEMORIAL AT THE JUNCTION WITH CHURCH ROAD	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	11/11/2002
1113371	BEECH HOUSE, OAK HOUSE AND LINDEN HOUSE AT UPTON HOSPITAL	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1113372	THE THREE TUNS INN	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	П	29/09/1950
1113373	MILESTONE AT SU 9556 8054	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1113374	Slough Station booking hall, booking office and travel centre	Central, Slough, SL1	П	03/08/1984
1113375	ISLAND PLATFORM BUILDING APPROXIMATELY 25 METRES TO NORTH OF SLOUGH STATION	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984



	BOOKING HALL, BOOKING OFFICE AND TRAVEL CENTRE			
1113376	Church of St Peter	Chalvey, Slough, SL1	II*	29/09/1950
1113377	WALL, GATE PIERS AND GATES APPROXIMATELY 5 METRES TO EAST OF THE CHURCH OF ST MARY	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1113378	THE LONG BARN PUBLIC HOUSE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	19/11/1975
1113379	BARN APPROXIMATELY 40 METRES TO SOUTH WEST OF THE LONG BARN PUBLIC HOUSE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	19/11/1975
1113380	WALL AT CIPPENHAM LODGE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1113382	West Block and Chapel at St Bernard's Convent	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1113384	2,4,6,8, ST MARYS ROAD	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II*	29/09/1950
1113385	HOUBLONE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 1 METRE TO EAST OF NORTH CHAPEL OF CHURCH OF ST. MARY (Q.V.)	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1113386	WEBB TOMB APPROXIMATELY 12 METRES TO SOUTH-WEST OF NAVE OF CHURCH OF ST. MARY	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1113387	12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, ST MARYS ROAD	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II*	29/09/1950
1113389	BAYLIS HOUSE INCLUDING FORECOURT WALLS AND PAVILIONS ADJOINING TO NORTH EAST	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	I	29/09/1950
1117469	THE TEMPLE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	I	25/03/1955
1117472	YE OLDE RED LION	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/05/1989
1117480	BRAY FILM STUDIOS	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	25/03/1955
1117481	Oakley Court Hotel	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	21/12/1977
1117489	BISHOP'S FARM HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1972
1117490	CHAUNTRY HOUSE HOTEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955



1117491	GROUP OF 5 GRAVESTONES, APPROXIMATELY 4 METRES SOUTH EAST OF SOUTH CHAPEL OF CHURCH OF ST MICHAEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989
1117492	LYCH GATE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	*	25/03/1955
1117493	YEW TREE COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	Ш	25/03/1955
1117494	HINDS HEAD COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	Ш	25/03/1955
1117496	THE OLD FARMHOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	11/04/1972
1117497	GRANARY, APPROXIMATELY 10 METRES EAST OF THE WHITE HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/05/1989
1117500	THE OLD DUTCH HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1117501	RICKHAMS	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	11/04/1972
1117502	BRAY NEWSAGENT'S AND POST OFFICE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	19/12/1988
1117543	Barn adjoining White Place Farmhouse	Cookham, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	11/04/1972
1117544	DOVECOTE AT WHITE PLACE FARM	Cookham, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	22/09/1987
1117545	COWHOUSE AT WHITE PLACE FARM APPROXIMATELY 35 METRES SOUTH WEST OF WHITE PLACE FARMHOUSE	Cookham, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	22/09/1987
1117583	GREEN DRAGON PUBLIC HOUSE	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	12/08/1983
1117586	RAY LODGE	Riverside, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	27/02/1950
1117593	MAIDENHEAD COURT BOATHOUSE	Riverside, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	16/09/1988
1117594	WEST COURT	Oldfield, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	22/11/1989
1117619	Maidenhead Bridge	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	1	27/02/1950
1117620	Oldfield Lodge	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	11*	27/02/1950



1117625	FOOTBRIDGE 50 METRES SOUTH OF OLDFIELD TO GUARDS CLUB ISLAND	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	12/08/1983
1117628	MAIN GATEHOUSE AND BRIDGE AT ADMIRALTY COMPASS OBSERVATORY, AT DITTON PARK	Ditton Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	11	26/04/1984
1117629	Cemetery Chapel	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117630	38, DITTON ROAD	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	26/04/1984
1117631	THE ROYAL STAG PUBLIC HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117632	THE MORNING STAR PUBLIC HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	13/02/1981
1117633	MANOR COTTAGE AND MANOR GREEN COTTAGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117634	6 AND 8, HIGH STREET	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	26/04/1984
1117635	CHARLES TOLLER ANTIQUE DEALER	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	03/05/1973
1117636	THE COTTAGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	11	26/04/1984
1117638	The Post House	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117639	CEDAR HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	23/09/1955
1117640	GARDEN WALL TO SOUTH AND EAST OF DATCHET HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117641	DATCHET LODGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	23/09/1955
1117648	25, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117649	27, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117650	33-37, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117651	43 AND 45, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117653	61A, 63 AND 65, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117654	67, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117655	THE BAPTIST CHURCH	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



			1	<u> </u>
1117658	135 AND 136, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/07/1976
1117660	Dale House	Clewer and Dedworth, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117661	93A AND 94, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	19/07/1985
1117662	WALL WITH RAILINGS AND GATES TO WINDSOR METHODIST CHURCH	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	16/05/1990
1117663	GRANARY 50 YDS SOUTH- WEST OF DITTON FARMHOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1117664	Nos. 12 and 12A, THAMES STREET, and No. 2 CURFEW YARD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117665	NOS 13-16 INCLUDING FORMER NO 17	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117666	19, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117667	22, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117668	24 AND 25, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117669	28, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117670	30, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117671	42-45, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117672	THE SWAN PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117673	WINDSOR BRIDGE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	05/12/1969
1117675	WILLIAM IV PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117676	OLD BANK HOUSE (BREWERY OFFICE)	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1117677	Prince Christian Victor of Schleswig-Holstein Monument	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117678	1-3, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117679	6-9, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



1117680	10 and 11 Trinity Place	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117681	14 AND 15, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117682	CHURCH OF HOLY TRINITY	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117683	18 AND 19, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117684	Church of St Stephen	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117686	Archway to Royal Mews	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117687	29-33, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117688	Turret House	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117689	CAMBRIDGE GATE AND PARK STREET GATE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117690	27 AND 28, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117691	33, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117692	THE HOPE PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117693	78-80, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117694	86 AND 87, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117695	THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117696	Nos 39 to 51 (odd), St Leonard's Road	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117697	No 85, St Leonard's Road	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117698	Edward VII statue in Hospital forecourt	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117699	2 St Leonard's Road	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117700	THE STAG AND HOUNDS PUBLIC HOUSE AND ADJOINING COTTAGE	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117701	11, SHEET STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



1117702	17, SHEET STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117703	27, SHEET STREET (See details for further address information)	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	04/01/1950
1117704	29 AND 31, SHEET STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117705	2 AND 4, SPINNERS WALK	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117706	6, SPINNERS WALK	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117707	5 AND 6, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117708	Church of St John the Baptist	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	04/01/1950
1117709	55, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/05/1975
1117710	BRUNSWICK TERRACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117711	BRUNSWICK TERRACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	04/01/1950
1117712	81, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117713	QUEEN ANNE'S COTTAGE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117715	PICKETS HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117716	THE ROYAL ADELAIDE HOTEL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117717	ADELAIDE TERRACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	04/01/1950
1117718	GATEPIERS AND FORECOURT WALL OF QUEENS TERRACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117720	OLD MILL HOUSE	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	04/01/1950
1117721	Church of St Andrew	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	04/01/1950
1117722	THE LIMES	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	02/10/1975
1117723	EDGEWORTH HOUSE YOUTH HOSTEL ASSOCIATION	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	02/10/1975
1117724	76 AND 78, OSBORNE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



			1	1
1117725	84 AND 86, OSBORNE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117726	Park Street Lodge	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117727	3, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117728	DIAL HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1117729	9-11, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1117730	20, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	02/10/1975
1117731	7 AND 8, CLAREMONT ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117732	2-11, CLARENCE CRESCENT	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117733	6 AND 8, CLARENCE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117734	10A, CLARENCE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117735	160 AND 162, CLEWER HILL ROAD	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117736	7 AND 8, DATCHET ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117737	Windsor Riverside Station and Royal waiting room	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117738	9-14, GLOUCESTER PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117739	58 AND 60, GROVE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117740	ST ANNES HOUSE CONVENT OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	18/06/1973
1117741	3 High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117742	4A and 5, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117743	6 and 7, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117744	8, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117745	9 and 9a, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117746	11, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



1117747	MISTRESS PAGES HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117748	Castle Hotel	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117749	20, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117750	25 and 26, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117751	47-50, HIGH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117752	Guildhall	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	I	04/01/1950
1117753	SHAW FARMHOUSE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117755	ALBERT COTTAGE AND BOATHOUSE WITH BALUSTRADES	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117756	Datchet Road Lodge and gate piers	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117757	RIDING SCHOOL WITH UPPER MIDDLE AND LOWER COURTS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117758	Royal Stables House	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	Ш	02/10/1975
1117759	SOUTH WEST GATE AND LODGE TO ST ALBANS STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117760	1-29, ADELAIDE SQUARE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117761	18 AND 20, ADELAIDE SQUARE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117762	1-48 PRINCE CONSORT COTTAGES	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/02/1969
1117763	49-55 AND 56 INCORPORATING 57 PRINCE CONSORT COTTAGES	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117764	Roman Catholic Church of St Edward	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117765	Jubilee Obelisk	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



	1	T		1
1117766	THE COACH HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117767	STABLE AND COACH HOUSE ON NORTH SIDE OF YARD OF THE COACH HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117768	WESTERN COTTAGE AND LYCH GATE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117769	5, BACHELOR'S ACRE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117770	CLARENCE HOTEL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	20/04/1995
1117771	10, CASTLE HILL (See details for further address information)	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1117772	AGARS PLOUGH	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	07/03/1985
1117773	CASTLE GRILL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117774	7, CHURCH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	=	04/01/1950
1117775	1-6, CLAREMONT ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1117776	Windsor Castle including all the buildings within the walls	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	ı	02/10/1975
1117777	FROGMORE HOUSE STABLES	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1117778	FROGMORE COTTAGE IN FROGMORE GROUNDS	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117779	TEA HOUSE TO SOUTH OF FROGMORE HOUSE IN FROGMORE GROUNDS	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117780	Mausoleum of the Duchess of Kent	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	I	02/10/1975
1117781	The Royal Mausoleum	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	I	02/10/1975
1117782	LODGE NORTH OF LYCH GATE FROM DRIVE TO	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore	II	02/10/1975



	THE ROYAL MAUSOLEUM IN FROGMORE GROUNDS	Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4		
1117783	THE HOME FARMHOUSE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117784	THE AVIARY	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1117785	ADELAIDE LODGE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1119757	Meryton House (Formerly Clewer Manor)	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	28/05/1998
1119758	WALL TO FRONT OF CLEWER MANOR	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	28/05/1998
1124345	Tomb of Thomas Gray, his mother Dorothy Gray and his aunt Mary Antrobus in churchyard of St Giles Church	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124346	GRAY'S MONUMENT	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	11*	23/09/1955
1124347	ENTRANCE GATES, LAMPS AND LODGES TO STOKE PARK	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	*	26/04/1985
1124348	STOKE COURT COTTAGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124349	Framewood Manor	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	30/10/1983
1124350	Lodge at entrance to Framewood Manor	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	30/10/1983
1124351	Gates and railings to Gateside	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124352	TITHE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1124353	SCHOOL	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124354	STOKE COURT	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124355	OLD TILES	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124356	RED LION PUBLIC HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1124357	STOKE END COTTAGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985



1124358	Stoke Park Bridge (Repton Bridge).	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II*	23/09/1955
1124359	STOKE PLACE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	11	24/04/1985
1124360	FIR TREES	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1124361	OLD COTTAGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	19/01/1980
1124362	WALLS OF THE OLD PARISH CHURCH OF ST NICHOLAS	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124363	GRENFELL MEMORIAL SOUTH OF OLD CHURCHYARD, TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	П	26/04/1985
1124364	GATE PIERS TO TAPLOW COURT	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11	26/04/1985
1124365	FORMER ESTATE OFFICE, TAPLOW COURT, (NOW APPARENTLY ROOMS 4501 TO 4503) AND THE COTTAGE ADJOINING IT TO THE EAST	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124366	THE FEATHERS PUBLIC HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1124385	Sefton Park	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124386	CHURCH COTTAGE	Stoke Poges Gardens of Remembrance, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124409	MEAD FARMHOUSE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1124410	THE GREEN MAN PUBLIC HOUSE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124411	HILLSIDE COTTAGES	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124412	HILLSIDE COTTAGES	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124413	CHURCH OF ST MARY	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1124414	PUMP SHELTER	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1124415	ONE PIN FARMHOUSE	Hedgerley, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	04/08/1983
1124416	YEW PLACE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955



	T	T		T
1124435	LAKE END FARMHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124436	BARN ON NORTH SIDE OF FARMYARD AT BOVENEY COURT FARM	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124437	ENTRANCE GATES TO BOVENEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124438	OUTBUILDINGS TO NORTH EAST OF THE HOUSE AT BOVENEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	Ш	26/04/1985
1124439	DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	1	23/09/1955
1124440	THE HERMITAGE AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124441	THE PINEAPPLE PUBLIC HOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124442	ETON DORNEY PROJECT CONFERENCE CENTRE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124443	THE OLD PLACE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	22/09/1955
1124444	THE GATEHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124445	GATES, NINE GATE PIERS AND GARDEN WALL TO DORNEY HOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	04/03/1981
1124446	SHEPHERD'S CLOSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	23/09/1955
1124447	STABLE FOR CARRIAGE HORSES SOUTH OF THE HOUSE AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124448	STABLE FOR CART HORSES TO THE SOUTH WEST OF THE HOUSE AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124449	LODGE FARMHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	08/07/1981
1124450	LAVENDER COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124474	THE TITHE BARN	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124475	BURNHAM ABBEY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	ı	23/09/1955
1124476	BARN, BURNHAM ABBEY, TO WEST OF ABBEY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	23/09/1955
1124477	DROPMORE COUNTY FIRST SCHOOL	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985



		.		1
1124479	BRITWELL LODGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124480	FARNHAM LODGE AND GATES	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124481	WORKSHOP, AT NASHDOM ABBEY	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124482	GATEHOUSE, AT NASHDOM ABBEY	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124483	LA GENESTE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124484	LEY'S FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124485	MALT COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1124496	BURNHAM BEECHES HOTEL ENTRANCE GATES AND CURTAIN WALLS	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	11*	24/04/1985
1124498	2, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124499	FORMER POST OFFICE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124500	14 AND 16, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124501	22, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124502	32, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124503	66, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124504	CHURCH COTTAGES	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124505	21-25, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124506	29, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1124507	71, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1124508	BURNHAM HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	20/08/1979
1124509	113-121, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1124510	LAUNDRY COTTAGE AND THE LAUNDRY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1124511	HITCHAM HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	05/10/1983



1124512	DOVECOTE IN THE GARDEN OF THE ABBEY HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124513	HUNTERCOMBE FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124514	WALLS AND RUINS IN GARDEN, HUNTERCOMBE MANOR	Huntercombe Manor, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124515	NORTH GARDEN WALL AT BURNHAM ABBEY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1124516	BARN AT LAKE END HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1124521	MILESTONE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	24/04/1985
1124522	CHURCH OF ST ANNE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II*	23/09/1955
1124523	BARN, BOVENEYWOOD FARM	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124524	1 AND 2, BRITWELL GARDENS	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1124525	WALL OF WALLED GARDEN AT BRITWELL HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1124526	BARN, TO NORTH OF ST ANSELM	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1124527	TUDOR COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124528	CHURCH OF ST PETER	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	11*	23/09/1955
1124529	8 AND 10, CHURCH WALK	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	05/04/1983
1124530	NOTTS COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124531	ALLERDS HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	24/04/1985
1124532	SWILLEY FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	09/06/1975
1124533	COTTAGE, DORNEYWOOD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124534	BARN, BROOKEND FARM TO NORTH OF FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124535	DAIRY, BROOKEND FARM TO WEST OF FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124536	BACK GATE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985



	1	T		Ī
1124537	BRIGHT WELL IN THE GARDEN AT NUMBER 24	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1124538	BURNHAM BEECHES HOTEL	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	23/09/1955
1124997	K6 TELEPHONE KIOSK	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	02/06/1988
1125016	THE COTTAGE AND FARM VIEW	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125017	THE OLD RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125018	STABLES OF OLD RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125019	GARDEN WALL AND ENTRANCE OF OLD RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	П	24/04/1985
1125020	GARDEN WALL AND GATES OF THE RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125021	Maidenhead Railway Bridge (MLN12327)	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	1	26/04/1985
1125024	BARN ADJOINING ROWLEY FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125025	BARN TO SOUTH OF ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125026	WESTMOOR COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125027	THE OLD SCHOOL HOUSE AND THE OLD SCHOOL COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	П	20/08/1979
1125028	LANGLEY PARK INCLUDING QUADRANT WALLS, CORNER TOWERS, PAVILIONS AND ORANGERY.	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	*	18/07/1972
1125029	WALLS OF WALLED GARDEN, TO EAST OF STABLE COURT AT LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125030	THE MARISH	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125031	GEORGE GREEN LODGE, LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125032	MANOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1125033	ALL SOULS FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1125034	GATES AND RAILINGS TO LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL0	II	26/04/1985



1125037	K6 TELEPHONE KIOSK ADJACENT TO 93 HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	11	26/10/1987
1125039	OUTBUILDINGS TO NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE FEATHERS PUBLIC HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125040	GREEN DRIVE LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	Ш	26/04/1985
1125041	CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	I	23/09/1955
1125042	LOGGIA, CLEVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125043	STABLE BUILDINGS AT CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11*	23/09/1955
1125044	TERRACE WALL TO GARDEN FRONT, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	1	23/09/1955
1125047	Shell Fountain, Cliveden	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11*	26/04/1985
1125048	BRONZE STATUE ON PARTERRE, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125049	SEVEN GABLE COTTAGES	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125050	SPRING LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	Ш	26/04/1985
1125051	MAIN (FEATHERS) LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125052	PURBECK COTTAGE AND WINDSOR COTTAGE (THE 2 TOGETHER COMPRISING THE FORMER LAUNDRY)	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125053	PERGOLA CONTINUING TO THE LEFT ALONG THE SOUTH WALL OF THE OFFICES THAT ARE ON THE GARDEN FRONT OF DROPMORE HOUSE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125054	DOG'S TOMB, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125055	TERRACES, GATES AND LOGGIA IN ITALIAN GARDEN AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125056	OLD COTTAGE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125057	Elmbank and Losuce	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	17/01/1984



	1	T	1	1
1125058	HITCHAMBURY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	Ш	26/04/1985
1125059	HILL HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125060	WALL AND GATE PIERS TO ELIBANK	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	Ш	26/04/1985
1125604	WALLS, GATE PIERS AND GATES ADJACENT TO TAPLOW LODGE AT ENTRANCE TO DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	08/01/1987
1135736	THE ROSE AND CROWN PUBLIC HOUSE	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
	TONY'S GRILL CAFE			
1135741	CIPPENHAM PLACE	Cippenham Green, Slough, SL1	II	29/09/1950
1135748	THE RED LION PUBLIC HOUSE	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	Ш	29/09/1950
1135750	Church of St Mary	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	I	29/09/1950
1135753	IVE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 3 METRES TO THE NORTH OF NORTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST MARY	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1135857	LITTLE DENE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	Ш	26/04/1984
1135862	CLIFTON HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	П	26/04/1984
1135871	LOVELL COTTAGE AND ASTRACOTT	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	Ш	23/09/1955
1135880	THE LAWN	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	Ш	23/09/1955
1135886	DATCHET HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	Ш	26/04/1984
1135895	CHURCH COTTAGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135898	RIDING COURT FARMHOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135922	THE COURTYARD DATCHET LODGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	Ш	23/09/1955
1136002	GROUP OF 4 CHEST TOMBS, APPROXIMATELY 6 METRES NORTH EAST OF NORTH CHAPEL OF CHURCH OF ST MICHAEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989



1136012	St Michael's Hall	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	П	25/03/1955
1125019	GARDEN WALL AND ENTRANCE OF OLD RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11	24/04/1985
1125020	GARDEN WALL AND GATES OF THE RECTORY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125021	Maidenhead Railway Bridge (MLN12327)	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	I	26/04/1985
1125024	BARN ADJOINING ROWLEY FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125025	BARN TO SOUTH OF ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	П	26/04/1985
1125026	WESTMOOR COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125027	THE OLD SCHOOL HOUSE AND THE OLD SCHOOL COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	20/08/1979
1125028	LANGLEY PARK INCLUDING QUADRANT WALLS, CORNER TOWERS, PAVILIONS AND ORANGERY.	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II*	18/07/1972
1125029	WALLS OF WALLED GARDEN, TO EAST OF STABLE COURT AT LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125030	THE MARISH	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	Ш	26/04/1985
1125031	GEORGE GREEN LODGE, LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1125032	MANOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1125033	ALL SOULS FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	П	23/09/1955
1125034	GATES AND RAILINGS TO LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL0	II	26/04/1985
1125037	K6 TELEPHONE KIOSK ADJACENT TO 93 HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/10/1987
1125039	OUTBUILDINGS TO NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE FEATHERS PUBLIC HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125040	GREEN DRIVE LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125041	CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	I	23/09/1955



	T	T		
1125042	LOGGIA, CLEVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125043	STABLE BUILDINGS AT CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II*	23/09/1955
1125044	TERRACE WALL TO GARDEN FRONT, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	I	23/09/1955
1125047	Shell Fountain, Cliveden	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II*	26/04/1985
1125048	BRONZE STATUE ON PARTERRE, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125049	SEVEN GABLE COTTAGES	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125050	SPRING LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125051	MAIN (FEATHERS) LODGE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125052	PURBECK COTTAGE AND WINDSOR COTTAGE (THE 2 TOGETHER COMPRISING THE FORMER LAUNDRY)	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	П	26/04/1985
1125053	PERGOLA CONTINUING TO THE LEFT ALONG THE SOUTH WALL OF THE OFFICES THAT ARE ON THE GARDEN FRONT OF DROPMORE HOUSE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1125054	DOG'S TOMB, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125055	TERRACES, GATES AND LOGGIA IN ITALIAN GARDEN AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1125056	OLD COTTAGE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125057	Elmbank and Losuce	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	17/01/1984
1125058	HITCHAMBURY	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125059	HILL HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125060	WALL AND GATE PIERS TO ELIBANK	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1125604	WALLS, GATE PIERS AND GATES ADJACENT TO TAPLOW LODGE AT ENTRANCE TO DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	08/01/1987



	T	1		1
1135736	THE ROSE AND CROWN PUBLIC HOUSE	Central, Slough, SL1	Ш	03/08/1984
	TONY'S GRILL CAFE			
1135741	CIPPENHAM PLACE	Cippenham Green, Slough, SL1	II	29/09/1950
1135748	THE RED LION PUBLIC HOUSE	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	29/09/1950
1135750	Church of St Mary	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	I	29/09/1950
1135753	IVE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 3 METRES TO THE NORTH OF NORTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST MARY	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1135857	LITTLE DENE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135862	CLIFTON HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135871	LOVELL COTTAGE AND ASTRACOTT	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1135880	THE LAWN	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1135886	DATCHET HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135895	CHURCH COTTAGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135898	RIDING COURT FARMHOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1135922	THE COURTYARD DATCHET LODGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1136002	GROUP OF 4 CHEST TOMBS, APPROXIMATELY 6 METRES NORTH EAST OF NORTH CHAPEL OF CHURCH OF ST MICHAEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989
1136012	St Michael's Hall	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1136022	ST MICHAEL'S COTTAGE AND IRON RAILINGS	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1136053	Smythes Almshouses	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	11*	27/02/1950
1136061	BRIDGWATER LODGE	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	27/02/1950
1136088	OLDFIELD	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	12/08/1983



	T	1		
1136110	THE WHITE HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1972
1136168	VICARAGE COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/01/1983
1136174	K1 TELEPHONE KIOSK BESIDE ENTRANCE TO BOULTERS INN, RAY MILL ISLAND	Riverside, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	21/09/1987
1136208	THE RINGERS PUBLIC HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989
1136211	STUART COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1136213	THE CROWN PUBLIC HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1136486	CLOCK TOWER HOUSE TOAD HALL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/05/1989
1161258	CLOCK TOWER AND GARDEN WALL AT ST ANSELM	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1161387	ALLERDS FARM BARN	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	24/04/1985
1161401	THE CROWN PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	24/04/1985
1161409	SWILLEY FARMHOUSE OUTBUILDINGS NORTH EAST OF FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	09/06/1975
1161439	GAZEBO, DORNEYWOOD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1161457	CART SHED AND BARN, DORNEYWOOD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	24/04/1985
1161495	OAK LODGE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	24/04/1985
1161511	WEST TOWN FARMHOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	24/04/1985
1161615	64, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161622	98-102, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161625	9,11, AND 11A, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161680	19, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161721	57-61, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985



		I		<u> </u>
1161749	73, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161783	93A, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	20/08/1979
1161802	GARDEN WALLS, HITCHAM PARK COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1161849	BROOK END	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1161925	LAKE END HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162062	WALLS OF ROSE GARDEN, NASHDOM ABBEY	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1162088	ABBEY PARK COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1162092	SOUTH BOUNDARY WALL TO CHURCHYARD CHURCH OF ST PETER	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1162758	WAKEHAMS	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162770	ENTRANCE LODGE TO BOVENEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162786	PIGEON HOUSE FARMHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162791	VINE COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	23/09/1955
1162809	CHURCH OF ST JAMES	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	ı	23/09/1955
1162822	DORNEY COURT CARTHORSE STABLES	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162852	ROSE COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	04/06/1980
1162860	HALFWAY COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162872	DORNEY COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162911	DORNEY HOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1162922	PRIOR'S CROFT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
	DORNEY COURT			
1162986	DORNEY COURT COTTAGES	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1163003	OLD POND HOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985



		1	_	1
1163024	WHITE HEATHER GARAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1163167	THE CROWN PUBLIC HOUSE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	24/04/1985
1164957	SOUTH ENTRANCE GATES TO SEFTON PARK	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1164966	CHURCH OF ST GILES	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	I	23/09/1955
1165060	THE CLOCK HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165080	THE OLD SCHOOL BUNGALOW THE OLD SCHOOL	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
	COTTAGE			
1165119	STOKE PLACE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1165145	THE SCHOOL HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	Ш	26/04/1985
1165155	STOKE GREEN FARMHOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165158	RED LION COTTAGES	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1165182	Stoke Park Monument	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	23/09/1955
1165194	MANOR HOUSE	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	ı	23/09/1955
1165210	BRAY COTTAGE AND COTTAGE ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF DRIVE TO STOKE PARK	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165219	STOKE PLACE ENTRANCE GATES	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	Ш	26/04/1985
1165238	OPEN CART SHED STOKE PLACE FARMYARD, SOUTH EAST OF THE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165245	THE PLOUGH PUBLIC HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1165286	TAPLOW COURT (PLESSEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESEARCH)	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165300	WALLS OF FORMER KITCHEN GARDEN TO NORTH EAST OF TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985



		T		1
1165314	4 URNS IN GARDEN TO EAST AND NORTH OF TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165335	DAIRY AT TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	29/12/1975
1165558	OLD RETORT HOUSE AND CHIMNEY SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF GRAPE HOUSE YARD, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165582	CHAPEL	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	1	23/09/1955
1165660	THE BOATHOUSE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165685	Landing steps and bridge to south of Spring Lodge	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165759	STATUE OF GEORGE, SECOND DUKE OF SUTHERLAND, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165770	GATE PIERS AND FLANK WALLS AT MAIN GATE TO CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165798	WINDSOR LODGE, GATE PIERS AND RAILINGS	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165871	PERGOLA WITH PAVILION AT END, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1165909	ALCOVE NEAR THE LAKE, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1165998	CHURCH COTTAGES	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166015	AMERDEN PRIORY AND THE OTHER HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166030	ELIBANK HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	23/09/1955
1166034	THE RECTORY FARMHOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166120	ROWLEY FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166134	CALF PENS AT ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166146	WESTMOOR	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166169	THE LODGE, ELIZABETH COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166249	THE ORANGERY, HENRY'S COTTAGE AND THE AVIARY	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	23/09/1955



		T	1	T
1166279	THE PRIORY	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166307	LODGE TO MANOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	10/11/1983
1166319	THE GEORGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166341	BELL FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1204112	THE ROYAL FREE SCHOOLS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204118	7, BACHELOR'S ACRE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204126	THE HORSE AND GROOM PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204154	THE SHIP INN	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204187	4, CHURCH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1204438	62-96, GROVE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204502	1 and 2, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204505	4, HIGH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1204510	Dairy Pavilion in garden of No 7 High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204517	10, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204522	12, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204535	15-17, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204606	Windsor and Eton Central Station	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204614	MARKET CROSS HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1205258	26-34, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205260	48, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205267	Albert Terrace	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205298	Lych Gate and Lodge	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



		I	1	1
1205343	ANN FOORDE'S HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	04/01/1950
1205375	23 AND 24, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1165194	MANOR HOUSE	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	I	23/09/1955
1165210	BRAY COTTAGE AND COTTAGE ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF DRIVE TO STOKE PARK	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165219	STOKE PLACE ENTRANCE GATES	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165238	OPEN CART SHED STOKE PLACE FARMYARD, SOUTH EAST OF THE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1165245	THE PLOUGH PUBLIC HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1165286	TAPLOW COURT (PLESSEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESEARCH)	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165300	WALLS OF FORMER KITCHEN GARDEN TO NORTH EAST OF TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	П	26/04/1985
1165314	4 URNS IN GARDEN TO EAST AND NORTH OF TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165335	DAIRY AT TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	29/12/1975
1165558	OLD RETORT HOUSE AND CHIMNEY SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF GRAPE HOUSE YARD, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165582	CHAPEL	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	1	23/09/1955
1165660	THE BOATHOUSE	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165685	Landing steps and bridge to south of Spring Lodge	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165759	STATUE OF GEORGE, SECOND DUKE OF SUTHERLAND, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165770	GATE PIERS AND FLANK WALLS AT MAIN GATE TO CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985



<u></u>			T	T
1165798	WINDSOR LODGE, GATE PIERS AND RAILINGS	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1165871	PERGOLA WITH PAVILION AT END, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1165909	ALCOVE NEAR THE LAKE, DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1165998	CHURCH COTTAGES	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166015	AMERDEN PRIORY AND THE OTHER HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166030	ELIBANK HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	23/09/1955
1166034	THE RECTORY FARMHOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1166120	ROWLEY FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166134	CALF PENS AT ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166146	WESTMOOR	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166169	THE LODGE, ELIZABETH COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166249	THE ORANGERY, HENRY'S COTTAGE AND THE AVIARY	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1166279	THE PRIORY	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166307	LODGE TO MANOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	10/11/1983
1166319	THE GEORGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1166341	BELL FARMHOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1204112	THE ROYAL FREE SCHOOLS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204118	7, BACHELOR'S ACRE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204126	THE HORSE AND GROOM PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204154	THE SHIP INN	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204187	4, CHURCH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1204438	62-96, GROVE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



•				
1204502	1 and 2, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204505	4, HIGH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1204510	Dairy Pavilion in garden of No 7 High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204517	10, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204522	12, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204535	15-17, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204606	Windsor and Eton Central Station	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1204614	MARKET CROSS HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1205258	26-34, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205260	48, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205267	Albert Terrace	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205298	Lych Gate and Lodge	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205343	ANN FOORDE'S HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1205375	23 AND 24, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205436	WELLINGTON PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205473	King Edward VII Memorial Hospital (Main front block)	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205482	Elm Place	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205489	22, SHEET STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205492	HADLEIGH HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1205507	YORK PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/10/1973
1205540	2, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205551	7-9, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



1205771	40A AND 41, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205777	56, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205784	58, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205795	KING GEORGE V MEMORIAL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205819	HUNDRED STEPS LODGE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205837	4 AND 5, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205959	20 AND 21, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205965	THE WINDSOR ALMHOUSES	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205972	Chariott's Charity	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1205986	17-21, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1206021	69, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1206029	23 AND 25, WILLIAM STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/06/1974
1206053	PARKWELL COTTAGE	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1210902	Statue of Henry VI, Eton College	Eton College, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	14/05/1973
1210903	The Memorial Buildings, Eton College	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1210904	The New Schools, Eton College	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1210905	FRONT COURT RAILINGS AND SIDE COURT RAILINGS, THE NEW SCHOOLS, ETON COLLEGE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	14/05/1973
1210906	ETON SCHOOL STORES (SOUTH BUILDING)	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210907	GULLIVER'S	Eton, Windsor and	II	11/04/1950
	GULLIVER'S END	Maidenhead, SL4		
1210908	ST CHRISTOPHER'S	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	11/04/1950
1210909	OLD ST CHRISTOPHER'S	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950



Γ		,	_	1
1210942	PREMISES OCCUPIED BY ALDEN AND BLACKWELL (BOOKSELLERS)	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210943	Hawtrey House and Durnford House	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1210944	BELL FARM FARMHOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	11/04/1950
1210945	ETON COLLEGE BOATHOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210946	GODOLPHIN HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1210947	COMMON LANE HOUSE (FRONT PORTION ONLY)	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1210948	ANGELO'S HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1210949	WHEAT BUTTS	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210950	MANOR FARM FARMHOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210951	LITTLE COMMON FARM FARMHOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210952	BRAGNELL'S BUILDINGS	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1210953	NEW INN	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210954	Church of St John the Baptist	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1210955	5 AND 6, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1210956	MIDLAND BANK LIMITED	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211011	13 AND 14, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211012	17 and 17A High Street	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211013	19, 20, 21 AND 21A, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211014	22 AND 23, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211015	24 AND 25, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211017	26 and 27 High Street	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211018	28, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969



	1	T	1	
1211020	30, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950
1211021	38-40, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	14/05/1973
1211022	41, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950
1211362	42, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/11/1950
1211363	PILLAR BOX	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211364	50, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211365	51, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211366	58, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211367	65-71, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211403	THE CROWN AND CUSHION PUBLIC HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	14/05/1973
1211404	87, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211406	89 AND 90, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950
1211407	92, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211409	99 AND 100, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211419	109, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211420	113 AND 114, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211421	118, 118A AND 119, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211422	121-123, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211423	132 AND 133, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211447	134-137, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211448	KEATE HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950
1211449	JOURDELAYS	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950



1211450	37 AND 38, KING STABLE STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1211452	WESTONS	Eton College, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1211453	THE WALL, ETON COLLEGE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	14/05/1973
1211472	TANGIER MILL HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/04/1981
1211475	PUMP HOUSES TO NORTH OF TANGIER MILL HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/04/1981
1221042	5 AND 6, CHURCH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	04/01/1950
1244624	GOLF COTTAGE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1244628	THE GARDEN HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1244637	RANGE OF BUILDINGS ON WEST SIDE OF DRIVE FROM NORTH END TO GATES	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1244668	AGARS PLOUGH	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	07/03/1985
1245888	35-42, TANGIER LANE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/12/1997
1246871	YEW TREE COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/03/2001
1251374	FORMER SERVICE BLOCK ADJOINING BAYLIS HOUSE TO NORTH EAST	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	I	29/09/1950
1251375	Wall adjoining south-east forecourt wall and pavilion to Baylis House	Elliman, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251376	WALL, GATEPIERS AND GATES ADJOINING BAYLIS HOUSE TO SOUTH EAST	Elliman, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251379	Church of St. Laurence	Upton, Slough, SL3	I	29/09/1950
1251380	FRYER TOMB APPROXIMATELY 6 METRES TO SOUTH OF CHANCEL OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251382	RAMSDEN TOMB APPROXIMATELY 18 METRES TO SOUTH OF CHANCEL OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984



	T	Γ		
1251383	STYLE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 13 METRES TO SOUTH OF SOUTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251384	NASH TOMB APPROXIMATELY 12 METRES TO SOUTH WEST OF SOUTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251385	74, UPTON ROAD	Upton, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251386	St. Ethelbert's Presbytery	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251492	Wall and gatepiers adjoining north-east forecourt wall and pavilion to Baylis House	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251496	WALL, GATEPIERS AND GATES ADJOINING SOUTH EAST FORECOURT WALL TO BAYLIS HOUSE TO SOUTH EAST	Elliman, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251562	CHEST TOMB APPROXIMATELY 3 METRES TO NORTH OF CHANCEL OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251564	PITT TOMB APPROXIMATELY 13 METRES TO SOUTH OF CHANCEL OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251566	STYLE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 8 METRES SOUTH OF SOUTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251582	STYLE TOMB APPROXIMATELY 11 METRES TO SOUTH OF SOUTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1251585	UPTON COURT	Upton, Slough, SL3	*	29/09/1950
1251719	Church of Our Lady Immaculate and St. Ethelbert	Central, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1251742	TUDOR COTTAGE	Wexham Court, Slough, SL2	II	03/08/1984
1254413	Windsor Methodist Church	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	16/05/1990



		T		1
1262730	WALL AND GATEPIERS ADJOINING BAYLIS HOUSE TO NORTH WEST	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1262783	CHEST TOMB APPROXIMATELY 6 METRES TO SOUTH WEST OF SOUTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST LAURENCE	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1262819	COACH HOUSE AND ADJOINING OUTBUILDING APPROXIMATELY 10 METRES TO NORTH WEST OF BAYLIS HOUSE	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1271152	WATER TOWER AT DROPMORE ESTATE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/11/2000
1272255	BURFORD HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1272274	VICTORIA BRIDGE LODGE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1272281	PRINCE ALBERTS DAIRY AND COTTAGE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	02/10/1975
1280441	16 AND 17, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280478	12 AND 13, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280549	50 AND 51, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280668	ELIBANK HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280705	134 AND 134A, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280711	No 65, St Leonard's Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280732	83 AND 84, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/05/1975
1280741	12-16, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	04/01/1950
1280760	FRONT WALL GATEWAY TO EDGEWORTH HOUSE	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280762	80 AND 82, OSBORNE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1280766	THE GATE HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	04/01/1950



1280775	7, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1280784	THE THREE TUNS HOTEL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1280813	Hamilton Lodge	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1281141	24, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1281168	19, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1281221	3-8, GLOUCESTER PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1281224	15-16, GLOUCESTER PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1281315	CHURCH ROOMS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1281362	QUEEN VICTORIA'S STATUE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1290000	BALLARDS HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1290001	Lower Chapel, Eton College	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	11/04/1950
1290002	SAVILE HOUSE	Eton College, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1290003	WALL COTTAGE WESTONS	Eton College, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1290015	86, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290016	88, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290017	91, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290018	98, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290019	101, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290021	110 AND 110A, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290022	117 AND 117A, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/11/1950
1290023	Church of St John the Evangelist	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	11/04/1950
1290024	126-131, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973



				T
1290036	THE COCK PITT CAFE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/11/1950
1290037	52 AND 52A, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290038	62-64, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	14/05/1973
1290039	THE GEORGE INN	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290215	18, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1290216	29 AND 29A, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1290217	31-33, HIGH STREET	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
	CARTER HOUSE			
1290260	FRONT RAILINGS AT CARTER HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	30/09/1969
1290262	THE WATERMAN'S ARMS PUBLIC HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	14/05/1973
1290278	Eton College	Eton College, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	I	11/04/1950
1290280	HODGSON'S HOUSE	Eton, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	14/05/1973
1308971	ENTRANCE GATES, LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	П	26/04/1985
1309008	WEST RANGE OF STABLES AT LANGLEY PARK (BUCKS COUNTY COUNCIL ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES CENTRE)	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1309016	REAR EAST WALL OF STABLE COURT AT LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1309024	GRANARY	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	11	26/04/1985
1309053	PARISH CHURCH OF ST MARY	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	11*	26/04/1985
1309102	WEE COTT AND ROSE COTT	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11	26/04/1985
1309135	CHURCH OF ST NICHOLAS	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	11	23/09/1955
1309356	BARN 20 METRES TO NORTH OF LODGE FARMHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	08/07/1981
1309396	OLD DIMMINGS	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985



	T	T		
1309402	ENTRANCE LODGE AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	23/09/1955
1309414	CHAPEL OF ST MARY MAGDALENE, BOVENEY	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	1	23/09/1955
1309417	BARN GARAGE TO NORTH EAST OF THE HOUSE OF THE OLD PLACE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1309765	BARN AT LEY'S FARM	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1309789	STABLE, AT NASHDOM ABBEY	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1309794	THE PRIORY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1309863	WALLS TO WALLED GARDEN, AT HUNTERCOMBE MANOR	Huntercombe Manor, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1309878	TWO BARNS AT LAKE END FARM	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1309887	HUNTERCOMBE MANOR	Huntercombe Manor, Buckinghamshire, SL6	1	23/09/1955
1309903	TITHE COTTAGES	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	23/09/1955
1309911	CHURCH OF ST MARY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	1	23/09/1955
1309920	BURNHAM ABBEY, BOUNDARY WALL	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1309957	ARCADE HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1309968	27, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1310006	OLD SWAN COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1310061	BROOKEND FARM HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1310130	16 AND 18, CHURCH WALK	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	05/04/1983
1310150	16, CHURCH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1310159	NORTH BOUNDARY WALL TO CHURCHYARD OF CHURCH OF ST PETER	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1310163	SAINT ANNE'S COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1310175	NUMBER 56 AND BARN RANGE ATTACHED TO	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985



	EAST, PART OF BRITWELL			
	FARM			
1310186	NORTH GARDEN WALL, BRITWELL HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1310223	THE CRISPIN INN	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1312900	HINDS HEAD HOTEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	П	25/03/1955
1312945	THE OLD MALT HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	25/03/1955
1312978	DORMER COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1312994	Church of St Michael	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II*	25/03/1955
1312998	THE OLD COUNCIL HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	25/09/1990
1313081	MANOR HOUSE ANTIQUES THE MANOR HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1313082	GOODWYN HOUSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1313115	SEYMOUR TOMB ADJOINING SOUTH TRANSCEPTAL CHAPEL OF CHURCH OF ST. MARY (Q.V.) TO SOUTH	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1313126	GODOLPHIN COURT APPROXIMATELY 40 METRES TO NORTH OF BAYLIS HOUSE (Q.V.)	Baylis and Stoke, Slough, SL1	1	29/09/1950
1317120	STONE SEAT AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1317133	DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	I	23/09/1955
1317221	The Tortoise Fountain and enclosing wall	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1317366	GATE PIERS TO CHURCHYARD OF THE OLD PARISH CHURCH OF ST NICHOLAS TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1317440	STOKE HOUSE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1317568	Chiltern House	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1319267	BRIDGE FROM ISLAND LEADING TO DUCHESS OF KENT'S MAUSOLEUM	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore	II	02/10/1975



		Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4		
1319268	LYCH GATE FROM DRIVE TO ROYAL MAUSOLEUM IN FROGMORE GROUNDS	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	П	02/10/1975
1319269	RANGE OF COWSHEDS STABLING ETC TO WEST OF THE HOME FARMHOUSE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11	02/10/1975
1319270	ADELAIDE COTTAGE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	02/10/1975
1319287	THE CRISPIN PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319288	CONVENT OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319289	14 High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1319290	21-23, High Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319291	HART AND GARTER HOTEL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319292	52, HIGH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319293	CLOCK COTTAGE WITH WAGON SHED AT SHAW FARM	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319294	NOS 1 AND 2 DOUBLE COTTAGES	The Royal Estate Windsor, Windsor Castle and Home Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319296	NORTH LODGE AND GATES AND SCREEN WALL TO SOUTH	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319297	RAILWAY BRIDGE CARRYING THE WINSOR SLOUGH LINE OVER THE THAMES	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	02/10/1975
1319298	4 AND 6, ADELAIDE SQUARE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319299	22-32, ADELAIDE SQUARE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319300	2 AND 3, CASTLE HILL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



_				1
1319301	CASTLE HILL HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319302	MASONIC HALL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1319303	12 AND 13, CHURCH STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1319304	FROGMORE HOUSE	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	I	02/10/1975
1319305	GOTHIC RUIN OF TEMPLE BY LAKE IN FROGMORE GARDENS	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	02/10/1975
1319306	KIOSK TO SOUTH EAST OF COTTAGE IN FROGMORE GROUNDS	The Royal Estate Windsor, Frogmore Gardens, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319307	101-103, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	18/02/1975
1319308	140, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	24/02/1971
1319309	1 AND 3, SPINNERS WALK	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319310	KNIGHTS TAVERN	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319311	10 Thames Street	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319312	1, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319313	BRUNSWICK TERRACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1319314	BRYN BRITH	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319317	50 AND 52, KINGS ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319318	1-9 Queens Terrace	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319319	NUMBER 4 WITH ENTRANCE TO BLACK LION YARD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	*	04/01/1950
1319320	8, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319321	21 AND 22, PARK STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319322	9 AND 10, CLAREMONT ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975



				_
1319323	2, CLARENCE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319324	10, CLARENCE ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319325	ST GEORGES SCHOOL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1975
1319326	CHURCH OF ALL SAINTS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319327	39 AND 41, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319328	59 AND 61, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319331	11, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319332	18, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	04/01/1950
1319333	20 AND 21, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319334	23, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319335	THE ADAM AND EVE PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319336	THEATRE ROYAL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319337	THE OLD HOUSE HOTEL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II*	04/01/1950
1319338	57, THAMES STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319339	22 AND 23, TRINITY PLACE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319341	26-32, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319342	THE TWO BREWERS INN	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319343	Cambridge Lodge	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319344	THE BAKERS TAVERN	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	07/05/1969
1319345	THE CRITERION PUBLIC HOUSE	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319346	81 AND 82, PEASCOD STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319348	BRICK WALL TO SMYTHES ALMHOUSES NUMBERS 79 TO 85	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	12/08/1983



1319352	LODGE ADJOINING AND SOUTH OF OLDFIELD	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	12/08/1983
1319354	MAIN BUILDING, COURTYARD WALLS, STABLE AND GATEHOUSE BLOCKS, ADMIRALTY COMPASS OBSERVATORY AT DITTON PARK	Ditton Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1319355	GARDEN WALLS AND SUMMER HOUSE AT ADMIRALTY COMPASS OBSERVATORY AT DITTON PARK	Ditton Park, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1319356	R S MCCOLL, NEWSAGENTS	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1319357	CHURCH OF ST MARY	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1319358	ICE HOUSE IN GARDEN OF NO. 60 LAWN CLOSE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1319359	MILESTONE IN PAVEMENT OUTSIDE CHURCH COTTAGE	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/1984
1319360	The Old Bridge House	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	23/09/1955
1319365	23, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319366	29 AND 31, VICTORIA STREET	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1319372	MILESTONE ADJACENT TO WESTERN END OF ROAD BRIDGE PARAPET	St. Mary's, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	11	12/08/1983
1319390	White Place Farmhouse	Cookham, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	22/09/1987
1319391	Workshop adjoining Rose Cottage	Cookham, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	22/09/1987
1319408	LINUM COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989
1319409	OLDFIELD COTTAGES	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1319410	SHOTTERY	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1319431	MONKEY ISLAND HOTEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	I	25/03/1955
1319436	NORTH POINT AND	Bray, Windsor and	П	11/04/1972
1313430	WYTCH HOUSE	Maidenhead, SL6		



-				
1319439	JESUS HOSPITAL, INCLUDING CHAPLAIN'S HOUSE, THE ALMSHOUSES AND THE CHAPEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	I	25/03/1955
1319442	ADAMS CHEST TOMB, APPROXIMATELY 7 METRES NORTH OF THE MIDDLE OF NORTH AISLE OF CHURCH ST MICHAEL	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	02/05/1989
1319443	LYCH GATE COTTAGE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	25/03/1955
1321973	THE RED COW PUBLIC HOUSE	Central, Slough, SL1	II	29/09/1950
1321974	MILESTONE AT SU 9412 8097	Cippenham Green, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1321975	MILESTONE AT SU 9707 8005	Chalvey, Slough, SL1	II	03/08/1984
1321976	THE OLD CORNER HOUSE	Wexham Court, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1321977	Church of St Mary	Central, Slough, SL1	11*	29/09/1950
1321978	BARN APPROXIMATELY 10 METRES TO EAST OF THE LONG BARN PUBLIC HOUSE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	19/11/1975
1321979	1-5 CIPPENHAM LODGE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL1	II	29/09/1950
1321980	MANOR FARMHOUSE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL4	II	03/08/1984
1321981	MILESTONE AT SU 9999 7881	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1321982	SLOUGH STATION AREA MANAGERS OFFICE, TRAFFIC ASSISTANTS OFFICE, AND RED STAR PARCEL OFFICE	Central, Slough, SL2	II	03/08/1984
1321983	CHEST TOMB APPROXIMATELY 36 METRES TO THE NORTH OF NORTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST MARY	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1332397	PAVILION IN WATER GARDEN OF CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332398	RETAINING WALLS OF WAR MEMORIAL GARDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332399	Balustrades to hillside walk to rear of The Boathouse	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985



1332400	WOODGATE LODGE AND WALL AND GATES ATTACHED TO SOUTH	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332401	AVIARY AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	I	26/04/1985
1332402	GROTTO AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332403	THE PORCHES	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	23/09/1955
1332425	GRANARY AT ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332426	WESTMOOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332427	ELIZABETH COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332428	NORTH RANGE OF STABLES AT LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332429	Brewery block at Langley Park	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332430	HOME COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332431	BURNERS COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332433	WALLS, RAILINGS, GATE PIERS ENCLOSING ENTRANCE COURT, CONSERVATORY ATTACHED, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332434	BALUSTRADE FROM THE VILLA BORGHESE, ROME, TO THE SOUTH OF CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	*	23/09/1955
1332651	THE THATCHED COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332652	HORSE AND GROOM PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	24/04/1985
1332653	BOUNDARY WALL TO CHURCHYARD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332654	BRITWELL HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1332655	ST ANSELM (HOUSE OF PRAYER)	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1332656	52 AND 54, BRITWELL ROAD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332657	EAST BOUNDARY WALL ENTRANCE ARCHWAY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985



	DOOR TO CHURCHYARD			
	CHURCH OF ST PETER			
4000050	LITTLEWORTH CORNER	Burnham,		0.4/0.4/4.005
1332658	LITTLEWORTH HOUSE	Buckinghamshire, SL1	Ш	24/04/1985
1332659	WALLS ENCLOSING EAST BURNHAM VILLAGE POUND	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	24/04/1985
1332660	DORNEYWOOD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332661	KILNWOOD COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	24/04/1985
1332672	GATE PIERS TO BRITWELL LODGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1332673	NASHDOM	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	*	23/09/1955
1332674	ELIZABETH'S WAY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332675	BARN AT ROSE HILL COTTAGE TO SOUTH EAST OF LA GENESTE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332681	THE GEORGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332682	24, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332683	T COLLETT JONES LIMITED	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	06/10/1975
1332684	38-44, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332685	76 AND 78, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	03/05/1973
1332686	GARIBALDI PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	23/09/1955
1321980	MANOR FARMHOUSE	Cippenham Meadows, Slough, SL4	П	03/08/1984
1321981	MILESTONE AT SU 9999 7881	Upton, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984
1321982	SLOUGH STATION AREA MANAGERS OFFICE, TRAFFIC ASSISTANTS OFFICE, AND RED STAR PARCEL OFFICE	Central, Slough, SL2	II	03/08/1984
1321983	CHEST TOMB APPROXIMATELY 36 METRES TO THE NORTH OF NORTH AISLE OF CHURCH OF ST MARY	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	03/08/1984



				_
1332397	PAVILION IN WATER GARDEN OF CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332398	RETAINING WALLS OF WAR MEMORIAL GARDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332399	Balustrades to hillside walk to rear of The Boathouse	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332400	WOODGATE LODGE AND WALL AND GATES ATTACHED TO SOUTH	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332401	AVIARY AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	1	26/04/1985
1332402	GROTTO AT DROPMORE	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332403	THE PORCHES	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	23/09/1955
1332425	GRANARY AT ROWLEY FARM	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332426	WESTMOOR HOUSE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332427	ELIZABETH COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332428	NORTH RANGE OF STABLES AT LANGLEY PARK	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332429	Brewery block at Langley Park	Langley Park, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332430	HOME COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332431	BURNERS COTTAGE	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	26/04/1985
1332433	WALLS, RAILINGS, GATE PIERS ENCLOSING ENTRANCE COURT, CONSERVATORY ATTACHED, CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332434	BALUSTRADE FROM THE VILLA BORGHESE, ROME, TO THE SOUTH OF CLIVEDEN	Cliveden, Buckinghamshire, SL6	*	23/09/1955
1332651	THE THATCHED COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332652	HORSE AND GROOM PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	24/04/1985
1332653	BOUNDARY WALL TO CHURCHYARD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332654	BRITWELL HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980



	T	T	1	T
1332655	ST ANSELM (HOUSE OF PRAYER)	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	27/08/1980
1332656	52 AND 54, BRITWELL ROAD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332657	EAST BOUNDARY WALL ENTRANCE ARCHWAY DOOR TO CHURCHYARD CHURCH OF ST PETER	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332658	LITTLEWORTH CORNER LITTLEWORTH HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332659	WALLS ENCLOSING EAST BURNHAM VILLAGE POUND	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	24/04/1985
1332660	DORNEYWOOD	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332661	KILNWOOD COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	24/04/1985
1332672	GATE PIERS TO BRITWELL LODGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332673	NASHDOM	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II*	23/09/1955
1332674	ELIZABETH'S WAY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332675	BARN AT ROSE HILL COTTAGE TO SOUTH EAST OF LA GENESTE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332681	THE GEORGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332682	24, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332683	T COLLETT JONES LIMITED	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	06/10/1975
1332684	38-44, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332685	76 AND 78, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	03/05/1973
1332686	GARIBALDI PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	23/09/1955
1332687	47, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332688	75-81, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332689	HITCHAM PARK COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985



1332690	TITHE BARN	Burnham,	II	23/09/1955
1332691	BARN ON SOUTH SIDE OF FARMYARD AT BOVENEY COURT FARM	Buckinghamshire, SL1 Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332692	BOVENEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332693	DELL COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	23/09/1955
1332694	OLD BREWERY AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332695	CYPRESS COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332696	POND COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332697	GARDEN WALL AT THE GATEHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332698	GARDEN WALL TO PRIOR'S CROFT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332699	GATES, GATE PIERS, RAILINGS AND WALL AT ENTRANCE TO DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	23/09/1955
1332710	GRANARY, BURNHAM ABBEY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332718	BARN AT FARNHAM COURT	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332719	DODD TOMB WEST OF ST MARY'S CHURCH	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332720	BARN AT ONE PIN FARM	Hedgerley, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	04/08/1983
1332721	THE DUKE'S HEAD PUBLIC HOUSE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	24/04/1985
1332730	ARBORY COTTAGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332731	STOKE PARK STOKE POGES GOLF CLUB	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	I	23/09/1955
1332732	STABLEYARD WITH EAST LODGE AND WEST LODGE	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332733	BARN AND OPEN STALLS TO SOUTH OF STOKE PLACE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332673	NASHDOM	Nashdom Abbey, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II*	23/09/1955



		Durnham		1
1332674	ELIZABETH'S WAY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332675	BARN AT ROSE HILL COTTAGE TO SOUTH EAST OF LA GENESTE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	26/04/1985
1332681	THE GEORGE PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332682	24, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332683	T COLLETT JONES LIMITED	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	06/10/1975
1332684	38-44, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332685	76 AND 78, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	03/05/1973
1332686	GARIBALDI PUBLIC HOUSE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	23/09/1955
1332687	47, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332688	75-81, HIGH STREET	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332689	HITCHAM PARK COTTAGE	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	26/04/1985
1332690	TITHE BARN	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	П	23/09/1955
1332691	BARN ON SOUTH SIDE OF FARMYARD AT BOVENEY COURT FARM	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332692	BOVENEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1332693	DELL COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	23/09/1955
1332694	OLD BREWERY AT DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	П	26/04/1985
1332695	CYPRESS COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332696	POND COTTAGE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332697	GARDEN WALL AT THE GATEHOUSE	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332698	GARDEN WALL TO PRIOR'S CROFT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	26/04/1985
1332699	GATES, GATE PIERS, RAILINGS AND WALL AT ENTRANCE TO DORNEY COURT	Dorney, Buckinghamshire, SL4	II	23/09/1955



	1	T	1	1
1332710	GRANARY, BURNHAM ABBEY	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332718	BARN AT FARNHAM COURT	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332719	DODD TOMB WEST OF ST MARY'S CHURCH	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332720	BARN AT ONE PIN FARM	Hedgerley, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	04/08/1983
1332721	THE DUKE'S HEAD PUBLIC HOUSE	Farnham Royal, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	24/04/1985
1332730	ARBORY COTTAGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332731	STOKE PARK STOKE POGES GOLF CLUB	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	1	23/09/1955
1332732	STABLEYARD WITH EAST LODGE AND WEST LODGE	Stoke Park, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332733	BARN AND OPEN STALLS TO SOUTH OF STOKE PLACE FARMHOUSE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	П	26/04/1985
1332734	TAPLOW HOUSE HOTEL	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	13/11/1973
1332735	STATUE IN FORECOURT OF TAPLOW COURT	Taplow Court, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	26/04/1985
1332765	HOCKLEY	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332766	GATESIDE LODGE	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332767	Elegy House	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332768	UPLANDS	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	26/04/1985
1332769	BOUNDARY WALL AND GATEPIERS AT STOKE PLACE	Stoke Place, Buckinghamshire, SL2	11	26/04/1985
1378813	DALRYMPLE MONUMENT WITH ATTACHED RAILINGS TO NORTH EAST OF CHANCEL OF THE CHURCH OF ST MARY	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	14/10/1999
1379928	CABROOK	Dropmore, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	06/12/1999
1380282	1881 CHAPEL AT CONVENT OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	11*	02/10/1975
1389128	WAR MEMORIAL OUTSIDE THE OLD DUTCH HOUSE	Bray, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL6	II	24/01/2001



1390848	COVERED TENNIS COURT,	Taplow,	II	26/04/2004
1391570	CLIVEDEN ESTATE RAILWAY BRIDGE	Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	12/04/2006
		Farnham, Slough, SL1 Central, Slough, SL3	II	13/04/2006
1391571	RAILWAY BRIDGE	, , ,	11	13/04/2006
1391572	RAILWAY BRIDGE	Langley St. Mary's, Slough, SL3	II	13/04/2006
1392491	GLEN ISLAND HOUSE	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	10/11/2006
1392972	25, FRANCES ROAD	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	28/10/2008
1392975	1, CASTLE HILL	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	02/10/1975
1393360	PAIR OF K6 TELEPHONE KIOSKS	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/07/2009
1393361	K6 Telephone Kiosk	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/07/2009
1393870	WAR MEMORIAL AT ST PETER'S CHURCH	Chalvey, Slough, SL1	II	09/07/2010
1393963	SLOUGH TOWN WAR MEMORIAL IN CHURCHYARD OF ST MARY'S CHURCH	Central, Slough, SL1	II	15/09/2010
1409816	K6 Telephone Kiosk, Clarence Road, Windsor	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	06/07/2012
1410953	Dumb Bell Bridge (MLN12263)	Taplow, Buckinghamshire, SL6	II	19/02/2013
1413035	Rustic arch formerly belonging to Stoke Court	Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2	II	15/02/2013
1440042	Burnham War Memorial	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	II	20/12/2016
1445295	Stoke and Wexham War Memorial	Wexham, Buckinghamshire, SL3	II	02/10/2017
1447961	Hitcham War Memorial	Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1	11	26/07/2017
1454798	Horlicks War Memorial, Slough	Elliman, Slough, SL1	II	16/05/2018
1459199	Former Senior Constable's residence, police station, magistrates court and fire station	Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	19/08/2019
1462252	Dedworth and Clewer War Memorial	Clewer, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL4	II	08/03/2019
1462972	Datchet War Memorial	Datchet, Windsor and Maidenhead, SL3	II	26/04/2019